Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011
P. O. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-56177
Penngrove, California 894951 www.ranchofire.com

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 16, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE.
COTATI, CALIFORNIA

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk, at 707-795-6011 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

The Board meeting agenda and all supporting documents are available for public review at 11000 Main Street,
Penngrove, CA 94951, 72 hours in advance of a scheduled board meeting. Materials related to an item on this
agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, and not otherwise exempt from disclosure,
will be made available for public inspection at the District Office at 11000 Main Street, Penngrove, during normal
business hours, Tuesday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. Copies of supplemental materials distributed at the
Board meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting location.

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
To speak on any item under discussion by the Board on this agenda, you may do so upon receiving
recognition from the Chair. Time limitations on public testimony may be imposed at the discretion of
the Chair in conformity with Board Meeting Policy Provisions 5010.100-5010.103 and 5010.110.

11. ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda — Public is
advised to limit discussion to one presentation per individual and observe the time limit of 4
minutes. Please state your name and address for the record before making your presentation.
NOTE: Any item raised by a member of the public which does not appear on the agenda but
which may require Board action shall be referred to District staff for investigation and
disposition unless the item requires action to be taken by the Board at the meeting during
whick it was raised and constitutes an emergency, or the need to take such action arose after
the posting of the agenda within the meaning of Government Code Section 54954.2(b).

B. Correspondence and/or Presentations

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The Board of Directors will review, amend and approve prior months Board meeting
minutes.
A. Regular Meeting of July 19, 2023

Iv. CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one
motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the Board or the public
desires discussion, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be considered
separately.
A. Ratification of Checks Issued

V. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS
An opportunity to report on individual activities related to District Business.
Firefighter’s Union Report
Firefighters’ Association Report
Chief’s Report
Director Reports
Committee Reports
a. Finance/Budget
b. Long Range Planning

mOOW>

{Continued on next page)







VII.

VIII.

X.

' NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 16, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE
COTATI, CALIFORNIA
Page 2

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Discussion on Proposed Sales Tax

The Board of Directors and Fire Chief will provide an update on a proposed sales tax
measure countywide to fund fire services.

PUBLIC HEARING

A. Presentation and Discussion on Final Budget FY 2023/2024 (Ist Reading)
The Board will consider the final budget for FY 2023/2024 and set the second public
hearing and budget adoption for September 20, 2023.

B. Ordinance 2023-01: Fee Schedule (1st Reading)

The Board of Directors will consider Ordinance 2023-01 which revises the schedule of
fees for the District.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Discussion and Approval of Change Orders for Station 2 Remodel

The Board will review and consider change orders for the remodel of the Penngrove
Fire Station

DIRECTION ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURENMENT

Certificate of Posting of the Agenda: I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of California that I am employed by the Rancho Adobe Fire District and that I caused this
agenda to be posted on the bulletin boards at Station 1 (Cotati), Station 2 (Penngrove), Station
3 (Liberty), Cotati City Hall and the Penngrove U.S. Post Office on August 11, 2023.

(il Brsio

“Jennifer Bechtold, Clerk of the Board







Mcﬁ ﬂ% Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Board of Directors Meeting

FIRE DISTRICT

August 16, 2023
TABLE OF CONTENTS

item lil. ~ Approval of Minutes

ftem IV. — Consent Calendar

...................................................................................................................

ltem V. E.(a} — Budget Reports

item VIl. A. — Public Hearing: 1% Reading of FY 23/24 Final Budget

{tem VII. B. — Public Hearing: 1** Reading of Ordinance 2023-01

......................................................

Item VIIL. A. — Discussion and Approval of Change Orders for Station 2

.........................................







APPROVAL OF
MINUTES






Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011
P. 0. Box 1029 Fax: (707)795-5177
Penngrove, California 94951 www.ranchofire.com

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JULY 19, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE.
COTATI, CALIFORNIA

I CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Brian Proteau, called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. The
agenda for this meeting was posted on July 14, 2023.

Directors Present: Mark Hemmendinger, Michael Gadoua (arrived at 7:05 p.m.}, Bob
Moretti, Brian Proteau, Sage Howell, Bret Herman

Directors Absent: Ray Petferson
Minutes Conducted by: Jennifer Bechtold

The Pledge of Allegiance was said.

II. ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda
There was no public comment.

B. Correspondence and/or Presentations

Included in correspondence is annual disclosure report for FY 22/23, LAFCOs final
budget documents, as well as correspondence from resident George Barich.

II1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Regular Meeting of June 21, 2023

Motion moved by Mr. Hemmendinger to approve the minutes of June 21, 2023, and
seconded by Mr. Howell.
Motion Carried: Aye __5__ No _0O__Abstain_ 0O__Absent __ 2

Iv. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Ratification of Checks Issued

Motion moved by Mr. Herman to approve the consent calendar and seconded by Mr.
Hemmendinger.
Motion Carried: Aye __6__ No __0__ Abstain__ O__ Absent _1__

Page 1 of 4



ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS

A.

1)

4.

5.)
6.)
7.)

8.)
9.)

Firefighter’s Union Report

No report filed.

Firefighters’ Association Report

Engineer Daniel Ikalani noted the Association held their annual pancake breakfast
and served around 600 community members. He also mentioned on July 26t there
will be a quarterly BBQ at the Penngrove park.

Chief’s Report

Chief Veliquette reported on the following items:

Promotions — Kyle Heard has been promoted to Captain, lan Kenealy to Engineer
and Dominic Ayers from part-time firefighter to full-time firefighter. A job offer was
also extended to a new full-time firefighter today who will start the background
process.

Interviewed a new firefighter/paramedic candidate who will be evaluated through
skills testing.

Major focus on facilities and recruitment.

Penngrove remodel is going well - the building has now been taped and mudded.
The new paint colors on the exterior have been met with a lot of positive feedback
from the community.

Weed inspections are being completed by light duty personnel.

Pancake breakfast — great success and packed house.

Tax measure — signature gathering phase (hired consultants to do this). They have
hit their mark and exceeded the necessary signature count. Union has been very
supportive on political action side. This will now officially become a ballot measure
and the campaign process will begin. The Union is working on developing education
on advocating for the measure off duty versus educating on the ballot measure on
duty. We can all advocate for the measure when off duty, in an unofficial capacity.
Wildfire training — three training burns we have been involved in this week locally.
Calls for June: 96 EMS, 60 good intent, 13 service, 12 fire, 6 hazardous conditions,
5 false alarms.

10.) Upcoming events - July 28 is BC Weihman’s retirement luncheon, August 1 -

National Night Out, November 2 — promotional event, location TBD.

11.} Special Districts Leadership Academy will be held in Santa Rosa October 22-25.

Page 2 of 4

Please let Mrs. Bechtold know if you are interested in attending.

Director Reports

Mr. Hemmendinger noted there is interest in Monte Rio joining Gold Ridge’s sphere
of influence.

Committee Reports

a. Finance/Budget

Mr. Hemmendinger noted that the Board was given an updated budget report
tonight. He pointed out that property tax revenue was slightly higher than
budgeted, but approximately 130 parcels have not paid their direct charges.
RDA funds are about $12K shy of budget. Total wages and benefits are off by -
.60%. Under supplies and services, 6181 shows expenses related to station
remodel, but these are not capital costs. The final rollover is close to $1 million,
increasing operating reserves to $4.7 million. $3.9 is needed for dry period
funding and $846K will roll to the capital reserve fund. This is a little better
than we had predicted.

Chief Veliquette commented that this year we invested our cash into CDs which



Administrative Communications Continued:

accumulated $95K in interest. Additionally, the steadfastness of the folk’s
spending money has done a great job evaluating costs and keeping them in line.
Mr. Proteau agreed with this statement.

b. Long Range Planning

No report filed.

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.

Discussion on Proposed Sales Tax

Chief Veliquette recapped the sales tax measure progress and noted we are moving
forward towards the campaign component. The Fire Service Working Group has
meetings set up with various groups in the County to share the facts and answer
questions.

VIiI. NEW BUSINESS

A.

Resolution R-1: Resolution Adopting Prop IV Limit for FY 2023/2024

Chief Veliquette commented that the Board is required to annually adopt an
appropriations limit and this year’s limit is $7,708,500.00.

Motion moved by Mr. Gadoua to approve Resolution R-1 and seconded by Mr.
Herman.

Motion Carried: Aye _6__ No __0__ Abstain_O__ Absent __1__

Roll Call:

Mr. Proteau — aye

Mr. Howell ~ aye

Mr. Peterson — absent
Mr. Gadoua ~ aye

Mr. Moretti — aye

Mr. Hemmendinger — aye
Mr. Herman - aye

B.

Resolution R-2: Set Rate for Special Tax — 53110 at $331.00 Per Parcel for FY
2023/2024

Chief Veliquette mentioned this resolution is the Measure W parcel tax that has an
annual escalator of 3%. This brings the FY 23/24 parcel tax to $331.00 per parcel.

Motion moved by Mr. Herman to approve Resolution R-2 and seconded by Mr.
Howell.

Motion Carried: Aye _6__No __0O__ Abstain_0O__ Absent 1 _

Roll Call:

Mr. Proteau - aye

Mr. Howell — aye

Mr. Peterson — absent
Mr. Gadoua ~ aye

Mr. Moretti — aye

Mr. Hemmendinger — aye
Mr. Herman - aye

Page 3 of 4

o



-

New Business Continued:

C. Discussion and Approval of Change Orders for Station 2 Remodel

Chief Veliquette stated this is the second change order for the station remodel. This
change order incorporates three change orders; the first is the administration and
outbuilding painting at $12K, second is the fire station alerting system which costs
$42K and third is the revised kitchen sink costing $850. This increases project costs
by $54,395.10, or to a total of $1,111,656.10. Chief Veliquette anticipates one more
change order in August, at a lower amount than previous change orders.

Mr. Proteau noted that Chief Veliquette and BC Wandel are really watching the
costs of these change orders.

Motion moved by Mr. Howell to approve the change orders for Station 2’s remodel
and seconded by Mr. Gadoua.

Motion Carried: Aye _6__ No __0O__Abstain__0__ Absent _1__

D. Discussion and Approval of Station Fencing Bids for Station 2

Chief Veliquette noted that we would like to enter into a contract with Coggins
Fence and Supply for fencing at the rear entrance to fire station, near the bus stop
and around the training props, the old park and ride and tie into fencing along the
creek. They will also put in two swinging gates at park and ride lot. There is a 5%
clause for materials cost increases between the time of the quote and the start of the
project, which is common amongst several other vendors.

Motion moved by Mr. Moretti to approve the fencing bid from Coggins Fence and
Supply and seconded by Mr. Herman.

Motion Carried: Aye __6__No _0O__ Abstain_0__ Absent _1__

VIII. DIRECTION ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

¢ 1st Reading of the Final Budget for FY 23/24

¢ Fee Schedule Ordinance

IX. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the Regular Board meeting was adjourned at 7:50
p.m.

Motion moved by Mr. Howell and seconded by Mr. Herman.
Motion Carried: Aye __6__ No __0__ Abstain_0O__ Absent _1__

Respectfully submitted,

£an

if) EQQ{,@JU@& N

Page 4 of 4

Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk



CONSENT CALENDAR



R



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District (leX

11000 Main Street Phone: (707) 795-6011

P.O. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-5177
Penngrove, California 94951 www.rafd.org

TS 1)
d

RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS AND PAYROLL

FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 16, 2023

In accordance with Government Code Section 37208, ratification of the following warrant amounts are presented
to the Fire District Board:

Regular Payable Checks: $746,643.32
Payroll Checks: $ 95,524.36
Total All Disbursements: $842,167.68

All individual warrants and warrant registers are available for review by the board members or the public upon
request. Payroll registers are confidential and not available for individual review in accordance with State Law.

The necessary internal controls are in place to safeguard the District’s in conformance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, sound business practices and prudent budgetary principles. Payroll documents and

warrants invoices have been reviewed and approved by the appropriate Department Head, Fire Chief and
Department Bookkeeper or Accountant before payment.

i Beiloe g0

\Cierk of the Board Date







1 jo | ebed

apIL ubis aweN Julid
Eal e £ 4 gm&@ \W\HNV
L ubig s aweN julid
s [P P
K :Ag pazuoyiny
00°08b'c-
00°08t'c- {auuosiad swii-ing - 0169 €202/4L2/L0 ¢€zoz Ainp g
BugesadQ - jueg sjeIg NG - S804 SHIALHOIATYIA Alvd I800Y OHONYY £20Z/L2IL0 £915 Fosyo- Juid g
00°088'v
00°088'- SHIAAIRD - €265
jloahed - jueg aJels JUWING - Z£0) SNV 1d SWOON! TVINIWI1ddNS S¥3dTIVD £202/82/.0 HOV HOV
56 ¥50°9G-
GB'YS0'95- SYAdIBD - €269
llouhed - jueg ajels Jwung - 2801 NOISIAIG SIDIANIS TVOSId SYadIeD £20Z/8T110 HOV HOV
26'668'82-
26'668'82~ SYAdIeD - €265
ljoihed - yueg aje1s JwuInNg - 1€01 NOISIAIQ SIDIAYTS IVOSId SHHdIeD €20Z/82/L0 HOY HOV
T A
6Y'602'C- SHAIRD - £266
jloihed - yueg ajels JWNG - L€0L NOISIAIQ S3DIAHIS TvOSId SHAdIED £T0Z/8LIL0 HOV HOY
dA
junowy pled JUNooaY awe aeq wnN adA}
¢20z '8z - 2z finp
__NU.QD XUGSU €ZILTILO
10L3S1(J UOIID3}0.Id all4 8qOpy oyouey W 0518






¥ jo | ebey
50°89¢-
50°89¢- ssuadx3 ployssnoy - 0809 £202/1€/L0 6250111 #Au] g
Bugeiadp - yueg sje3g JwWING - 5604 00 AlddNS NVWHSIZ  £202/LE/20 8925 398y~ Juid g
0070006
00°000'G- 2ouRINSU] iBaH - 0E65 €ZOZ/ILEILD 8ZOLOVZND #AY] g
Buneiadg - yueg sjeyg JunUNg - GEOL NYIONOOD  £20Z/LE/L0 1915 Wo8uo- uid g
00'4p9-
00'L¥g- s20n0N (2697 oland - 0089 £20Z/LEIL0 18002 #Aul e
Bupessdp - jueg a}eIg HWWING - SE0L JOIOA ALINNWINOD  £20Z/1E/L0 9925 o8y~ Juld Iiig
00041~
0068~ asuadxy 10D - 9659
00'58- asuadx3y BuuiH - G099 £202/1€/20 SHOM $2/L ‘8LIL ng
Bunessdo - jueg ejelg punUNG - €01 SIAO0CQ AHLYD  £20Z/LE/L0 5915 ¥oayg- Juid g
G181
SL181- SUOHEDIUNUILICD - 0P09 £202/181L0 8095E0L6E6 #99Y ng
BupessdQ - yueg sjels Juwing - §801 181V £20Z/LE/L0 $9.5 ¥a8yo- juid 1ig
2L8.8'618"
z.9.8'v9- ‘Ju| - puog) uonebiqo uoisusd - G¥6L
00°000'562- “ud - puog uoneBigo uoisusd - 0p6.L
Bugesadg - jueg 9pyS JWWING - S£0L NOTIIW ANS  SZ0ZIVEIL0 HOV HoV
junowy pred JUnoooYy o ayeq wnN adAy
£20Z 1% - vz Ainp
I1e39Q %9349 £Z/10/80
jouysIg uonoIv)0id all4d 9qopy oyouey Wd 10:¥



¥ jo 7 ebeg

S1L'64Y'L-

SL6LY'L-

20'620°Z-

20°620'T

9l'es-
o] VA

00°'195'6~

001282
000612

19061~
19061

yeLl'liz-
L9°€LL'Lie-

soueInsuUf YliedH - 0¢6S

BunesadQ - yueg 9elg JWWING - S£0}

1end - 10ZL

Bupesad( - yueg sjels HWWNG - 01

salddng |evipsiy - 0929

BupessdQ - yueg ajels ywwng - 580}

saoeg (efet - 0169
asuadxg Buuies} - QgLL

Bunesadg - sueg ajeyg JuwNg - §E01

juswdinby eseajusy - 0289

BupesadQ - jueg IIL}S JURUNG - SE0L

sjusweaosdwy Buippng - 0156

Bunessd( - jueg ojelg JwuwIng - Geol

NOINN LId3¥D 007131vd

"ONI ONIMONYL RIZIGHVE MOIN

"ONI SVO-IdL NOSTHLVIN

FHOWLIHM AGISSYD 1u3g3an

HON SNOLLNTIOS LNJWND0A VA0

"ONI “oud

£20Z ‘1€ - bz Ainp
jrejaQg %o9/yd

£202/1€/L0

£20ZIVEIL0

€202/1€/40

£20Z/1E1L0

£€20Z/1e/L0

€C0Z/LEILO

£€202/1e/L0

€20TNEILD

€20Z/1e/L0

€20T/1E/L0

£coe/ie/lo

€20Z/LelL0

J2LIISI(] UOD3}0Id all4 Bgopy oyosuey

€20z "08(Q-"Bny sishy

YLiLs

INGH0LL0LL U]

eLis

¥SLG918200 #AU|

CLiS

B6E6YVE/0ESSYTHAY]

bils

200226520G #Au]

0LLS

£# 90I0AU]

69485

g

¥99yD- juid g

g

¥oayg- jud g

g

H38YD- Jwid g

g

qo8yD- juid g

g

¥O34yQ- juid g

na

3}28yD- Juid Hig

£2/10/80
Wd 10°v

4



¥ jo ¢ ebed

00'1L¥8-
AT ——

00°1¥8-

G1'802'1-
TR

§1°802'L-

£8'899-
£8'899-

00°¢i
00eyr

Ly0L9-
L¥0L9

817264~
8Le6t-

00’662
00'662-

soueinsuy Ayjiqesia - 1€65

BugeiadQ - yueg aje1s JwUINg - SE04

soueusUiep Juswdinbl - o¥1L9

Bunesad( - jueg sjels puuNS - Ge0L

asuadxg ployasnoH - 0809

Bupgesad( - jueg a1e)s JwUIng - 5E01

asuadxg BuliH - G099

BunesadQ - jyueg ajels JwNS - SEOL

seiiinn - 02es

BupesadQ - yueg sjels JwWWING - 6201

seuinn - 0ZEL

BunesadQ - jueg 9jejs puwng - 501

juswdinbg pue aiemyos Jeindwo) - 6889

BupeledQ - jueg sjelg JwwINg - S804

ANVJINOD SONVENSNI QUVONVYLS

INISdITIHd O §

1VHOOWI(Q SSaMd

"ONI 'SONVITIV 3343Hd

389d

02 ¥3LVM SAQHONNId

ONILTNSNOD XHOMLIN 8 Od

€202 ‘L€ - ¥Z Ainp
[rejaQg 3o94D

€202/4€/L0

€20CILEILO

€20Z/1€/L0

€202/iello

€202/1e/L0

£COT/LElLD

€202/1¢/L0

£20Ziell0

£202/1€/L0

A ARaA i

£202/1e/L0

prAVA LRI Y

€202/1€/L0

£Toz/IeElLo

JO1SI(] UOIBJ0I a4l 9qOpy oyduey

€202 1snbny

1848

€CLIEZ0Z#N]

0845

£6V0SELZIZIS0GELTHOV

6145

NIFLV8.L810 #AU]

8LlS

SO0V NN

LLLS

6¥5-divSS-difoov

9LLS

9y89¢ #AU|

SLLIS

g

FoaYyD- Jud liig

g

yasyD- juid {ig

g

}O3YD- Jid Hig

g

¥a8yD- juid g

ng

}o3YD- Jud g

g

}08UD- Juwid jiig

g

J}o8YD- Juid g

€2/10/80
Wd 10



¥ jo p abed

SlLL

T T

SiL

\GUQQ neg \Aw\h \A&Mﬂh

£b'o6¢e-
¥ 96¢-

05°2GL'Y-

0528

YL Z6E'ETY :AINSSI SHIIHI TVIOL

SOUBINSU] UOISIA - PEBS

SunessdQ - yueq a1eys JWWNSG - §E01

|9POWISY JO) SOUBUBIIEN UOHEIS - 1819

BugesadQ - jueg sjelg JwwNg - 501

NV1d 30IAH3S NOISIA

STVLNZY G3LINN

£20Z ‘1€ - ¥Z Ainp
jejag 3094y

£202/1E/L0

(XA RSP0

€20T/1E/L0

€20Z/LEILD

JOL3SI(] UORD3}0Id ail4 8qOpY oyauey

SwieN juld

g/bj)x.w@ aw,wfﬁwmw

sweN juud

7R, i

:Ag pazuoyny

£z0z 1snbny

€815

G00-€P096081C #AUl

8.8

fiid

¥o8yD- jud Hid

g

3oy~ juid Hig

£2/10/80
Wd 10



v jo | abed

00°00¢-
DTSN
00°00¢- Bugioln Asjes - Zzo9

Bugeied( - yueg LIS JWWING - SEOL INDHIGINNIH DI
00964~
AN
00°961- asuadx3 BuuH - 6098

BugeiadQ - yued a}vig Jwwng - 620l IOLLSNC S0 INSNLEVEIQ
68'829'¢-
A
$9'829'Z aoueinsu| [BUBQ - 2E65

Supelado - NUEG SJEIS JUUWING - GEO) SHOLVHLSININGY TVINIQ SSTHAAD
00861~
AT
00°864- seomeg [e6o7 - 0199

Bupesad - yueg sjejg JuUNg - GE0L 4711 sebauy g I1seg 1s0g
oL ive-
0L ive- souRINSU| AT - £E6S

BupesadQ - yueg 21e18 HWWNG - §£0} SHUOLVHLISININGY LIJINAE YIANM NYORIZWNY
£9°612-
A
£9'612- Bugioin K18ges - 2209

BupessdQ - ueg 3)jeI§ JUWING - 5201 INIWCINDS FHI UVLISTIV

junowy pled JUNOYY alle
¢z0z ‘gl Ainp
jiejaQg 3¥o9YyDd

€20Z18L/LO

€coz/8tilo

£202/811L0

€20ZI8LILO

€202/8L1L0

€Z0T/8LILO

€20Z/81/.0

£C0ZI8LIL0

€20Z/84/L0

£20Z/811L0

£202/81/L0

€20Z/181/L0

S—————
ajeqg

JoLISI(] UOIIO}0Id alld 8qopy oysuey

JusasINqLUioy g
8vLS Hoayo-Juid g
££1699 #AU| e
s 398y~ Juid g
£z0z ysnbny g
oviS 3oauo- jwid g
610696 #Au| g
SpLS W98y Iwd g
£zoz Bny i)
yriS ooy~ Juwd g
9588 ZH#AUL na
£YLS HoeuD- ud g

wnN adAl
£ZIBLILO
Wd 15°Z1



¥ 3o z obed

19'692-

OTT—

19'¢92-

00’5162
00'¢51'62-

00'GLi-
00644~

8€'00}-
8e'004-

000844~
N

00°08L'}-

L6FL-
PB4 o

00°GL-
10064

juswdinb3 eseaausy - 0289

BupesedQ - yueg 9jejs JuauUNg - 5204

goueInsuj ujlesH - 0E6S

BunedsedQ - yueg s1elg JwwINg - S04

SIVIIAS Y)iB3H - 0598

Bugesed( - jueg LIS BwwNg - SE0L

soueuauiely Buippng - 0819

HYON SNOLLNTOS INFWNOOA YHIDOAM

FININVINEED ¥ISIVH

{HLTvAH TYNOILLYdNOD0) HISIVA

Bupesedg - yueg 23838 JWWING - §E0} IDIANIS TI3M ONY diNd S.NOTQ ONV AYH3PM

juswdinb3 pue aiemyog Jeindwio) - 6889

Bugesad - jueg 8jels JwwINg - GE01

soueusjurepy Buiping - 0819

Bugesod( - jueg 81eIg NG - SECL

asuadx3g jeuonesadQ - 19¥9

BugesedQ - yueg sjels yuwwng - ge04

anH 1i

HIONIVHO

goo9 ¥0d4 3NCD

gzoz ‘s Ainp
jrejag %994yd

€202/84ILO

€£20Z/84/L0

€202/811L0

€20Z/8LILO

€20T/8YLO

€20z/841L0

€202/811L0

€£20Z/8LILO

£20Z/84/L0

£202/8L/L0

£20Z/811L0

€TOZ/BLILO

€202/841L0

€20Z/8LIL0

30L3SIQ UONIBJ0Id Bi4 2GOPY OysueYy

00€08.L520G#AUI

S5.9

£z0z 1snbny

1475

£y0PSOL060ZEHD

€G4S

€092910 #Au|

FA-TA]

08£6/18¢€G #AU|

1§545

L2GYEE0G.L6 #AU]

0518

£20£90 ddveini

6viS

e

¥oayo- JWid Hig

1ii:]

}oeyD- juid g

i)

3§98y - juid liig

g

FI8YD- Jid g

g

Fo9UD- Julid (iig

g

N28YD- Juid g

g

¥osyD- Juid g

£218LIL0
Wd 15:21



¥ jo ¢ abed

00°002'}-
TR

00°00Z" 4~

06'8€L-
06'8€L-

£G'v61-
€G'v61L-

00°G2y'es-
R ]

00'sZy'es-

00°08€"1-
00°08€'1-

00°002-
00°002-

192l
19°cel-

asuadxy BuuiH - G009

Bupessd( - jueg 9IS JwWING - G201

ssuadxy jeuogessdQ - LOY9

BugeladQ - jueg ajeys Juuung - GE01

soueuduiepy smeseddy . 6619

BunesadQ - juegd 811 JWWING - SE01

saueInsuj yjjeay - 0£6S

BupeiadQ - jueg 9)e}s JuNg - GE0L

soueuajutey Buiping - 0819

BunesedQ - yueq a3els JWwWNG - S€01

Buyioln Aeyes - 2209

BugesadQ - yueg oiels Jwwng - §€01

Bunpiopn Ayeyes - 2209

Bugesad( - ueg 9jels ywwINg - G¢01

HdVH¥OATOd LNIOd 3H1 OL

HOSSIASSY ALNNOD VWONOS

SHIAHLOWS

NOINN 1ia3x0 007121vd

SHOOU FOVAYO IJLVOHLHON

NZHOV L1V

SNOS 2 SLLHUNO N1

£zoz ‘si Ainp
jteyaqg 3o9yd

£202/84/.0

£20TI8LILO

€£20Z/8LIL0

£20Z/811L0

€202/81/L0

€Z0Z/8LILO

£20Z/81/L0

£T0ZI8LIL0

£202/84/40

€20TI8LILO

£202/81/L0

€20Z/81140

€202/81/L0

€20Z/8LILO

J9LSI( UoRIdJ0Id alld @qopy oyosuey

Oy #au)

29.LS

800¥1-UV #AUl

1948

S1E018 #AUl

09.5

€202 o8g-Aing

6815

BEGEZ/LESET #AUL

8§19

uswesInquidy

4548

BOYYZL #nul

96.5

g

¥28yD- Jwid g

g

3}28YD- Jwd g

g

}28Ys- Jid g

g

¥oayn- juld g

g

}o3UD- Juid fiig

g

393y~ Jud g

g

oYY~ jud g

€2/811L0
Wd 1521

r—



y jo y efied

PHLL ubis aweN juud
[T WA A e
apIL ubis auieN juld
1) 234 \v§ N&»\GQ\»\M &Nﬁ

:Ag pazioyiny

€z0Z ‘gL AInp
__mu.ma xum:o €2I8LIL
JoLISIQ UOROd}0Id alld dqOPY oyduey Wd 1521

yae



BL ACCT 00002716-10000000

RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST V
UMPQUA BANK  Account Number: #6068 ISA
Page 1 of 6

Billing Cycle 07/31/2023 . Call us at; (866) 777-9013

Days In Billing Cycle 31 Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485

Previous Balance $29,003.49

Purchases + $27,430.68 é Go to www.umpquabank.com

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers * $0.00 DX Write us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA

Special + $0.00 98124-5142

Credits - $4,600.02-

Payments - $29,003.49-

Other Charges + $0.00

Finance Charges * $0.00 NEW BALANCE $22,839.66

NEW BALANCE $22,839.66 MINIMUM PAYMENT $22,839.66
PAYMENT DUE DATE 08/25/2023

Total Credit Line $250,000.00

Available Credit Line $227,160.34 NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay

Available Cash $0.00 entire new balance by payment due date. Finance charge accrues on

Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next stafement.

Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

TAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY $29,003.49-
Trans Date | PostDate | Reference Number l Transaction Description [ Amount
07/14 07/14 0000000LBX2307147533009 PAYMENT - THANK YOU

VIRTUAL ACCT BECHTOLD Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
HHHHE B 6806 Credits Charges
$4,600.02- $4,476.90 $0.00 §123.12-

r Description
07/01 07/03 PPLNO1 24275393183052100249629  147-Penngrove Station M 707-66498200 CA
07101 07103 PPLNO1 24071053183939183126912  CITY OF COTATI ONLINE 707-6653631 CA $656.53
07/04 07/04 PPLNO1 24692163185105073394358 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $290.59
07/04 07/04 PPLNO1 24692163185105073394390 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $275.06

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT -

UMPQUA BANK
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142 UMPQUA BANK

#HiHEE dHHHE HEHE 6068

Check box to indicate
name/address change D
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

07/31/23  $22,839.66 $22,839.66 08/25/23 $

BL ACCT 000027 16-10000000 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE
PO BOX 1029

PENNGROVE CA 94951

UMPQUA BANK COMMEI'\;C!AL CARD OPS
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

i\ K?&

35 0011 LOL& 0000 OOOO 0DOOOODO 0O000D0D D



IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Finance Charge Calculation Methods and Computation of Average Daily Balance Subject to Finance Charge: The Finance Charge Calculation Method
applicable to your account for Cash Advances and Credit Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on the
front side of this statement and explained below:

Method A - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): The Finance Charge on purchases begins on the date the transaction posted to your
account. The Finance Charge on Cash Advances begins on the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the billing cycle within which it is
posted to your account, whichever is later. There is no grace period.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of your account. To get the average daily
balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and subtract any payments, credits,
non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total
by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method E - Average Daily Balance (excluding current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the batance of purchases (and cash
advances if Method E is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance shown on your
monthly statement on or before the Payment Due Date. The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Pericdic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day and subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees,
and unpaid finance charges. We do not add in any new purchases or cash advances. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances
for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method G - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances, if Method G is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances) appearing on your next monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date.
The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and
subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the
billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Payment Crediting and Credit Balance: Payments received at the location specified on the front of the statement after the phrase “MAKE CHECK PAYABLE
TO" will be credited to the account specified on the payment coupon as of the date of receipt. Payments received at a different location or payments that do
not conform to the requirements set forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g. missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as provided with your
statement, multiple checks or multiple coupons in the same envelope) may be subject to delay in crediting, but shall be credited within five days of receipt. If
there is a credit balance due on your account, you may request in writing, a full refund. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of
this statement.

By sending your check, you are authorizing the use of the information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit from the account on which the check
is drawn. This electronic debit, which may be posted to your account as early as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check.
The original check will be destroyed and we will retain the image in our records. If you have questions please call the customer service number on the front of
this billing statement.

Closing Date: The closing date is the last day of the billing cycle; all fransactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement.

Annyal Fee: If your account has been assessed an annual fee, you may avoid paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination within 30
days following the mailing date of this bill. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement. You may use your card(s)
during this 30 day period but immediately thereafter must send your card(s), which you have cut in half, o this same address.

Negative Credit Reports: You are hereby nofified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if
you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

In Case of Errors or Inquiries About Your Bill; If you suspect there is an error on your account or you need information about a transaction on your bill, send
your written inquiry to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement within 60 days of the date of the statement containing the transaction in
question. You may telephone us, however a written request is required to preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information:

+ Your name and account number.
. The dollar amount of the suspected error.
* Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. White
we investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you question.

Please provide a legal document evidencing your name change, such as a court document.
Please use blue or black ink to complete form

NAME CHANGE Last | N | o o o | L
First ; Lo L | - Middle | | ;

ADDRESS CHANGE Sest [ L

City | N BN 3 Lo L] | State ZIP Code

HomeProne (| ) [ -l Susiness Prone (1 | ) [ | -] |

CellPhone (| | B P o E-mail Address

SIGNATURE REQUIRED

TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature

77



BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST
Account Number: 8 i THHHE 6068

Page 3 of 6

07/03 PPLNO1  24402153185027426214922
07/05 PPLNO1  24402153187027451995625
07/11 PPLNO1  24692163192100588389796
07/11 PPLNO1  24692163192100729925078
07/11 PPLNO1  24692163192100728925086
07/13 PPLNOT  24806413194178277519765
07115 PPLNO1  24692163196101423609881
Q7120 PPLNO1  24941663201206014058371
07/20 o7/ PPLNO1  24941663201206014075938
07/20 07/21 PPLNO1  24941663201206014075946
07/20 o721 PPLNO1  24692163201105453510857
07/22 07/23 74692163203107060015015
07/23 07724 PPLNO1  24055233205812454227309
07/26 07127 PPLNO1  24492153208027449999270
07/28 07/28 PPLNO1  24692163208101945462020
o727 07/28 PPLNO1  24755423208282083655016
07/30 07/30 PPLNO1  24592163211103611081239

BAY ALARM COMPANY 925-808-4311 CA
MISSION LINEN 805-963-1841 CA
COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA
VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-922-0204 FL
VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-922-0204 FL
TMX*Terminix Intl 800-8376464 TN
VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-922-0204 FL
RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000
CA

RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000
CA

RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000
CA

GOOGLE *YouTube TV g.co/helppay# CA
CREDIT VOUCHER

PETERSON TRUCKS SR 707-576-1616 CA
ATT* BILL PAYMENT 800-331-0500 TX
MISSION LINEN 805-963-1841 CA
COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA
PRIMO WATER FL 800-7285508 FL
COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA

Purchases & Other
Charges
$677.72 $0.00

Cash Advances

scription

$244.95
$103.85
$336.50
$166.31
$142.03
$117.00
$109.20
$113.33

$270.20
$226.72

$102.88
$4,600.02-

$377.17
$103.85
$265.09

$59.92
$200.62

Total Activity

JAMES DEURLOO Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00
erence Number
PPLNO1 24427333186710001584853
PPLNO1 24692163186106288477854
07/10 0712 PPLNO1 24427333162710001585126
0712 07/13 PPLNO1 24692163193102001800838
0712 0713 PPLNO1 24269793193500630384628
07/16 o718 PPLNO1 24427333188710001424775
07/20 o7/21 PPLNO1 24445003202400376789231
07/22 Q7/24 PPLNO1 24692163204108011104280
07/22 07/24 PPLNO1 24427333204710001642659
07/28 07/30 PPLNO1 24427333210710001791128

PETE ALBINI
FHEHS HHHH: HHHE 6134

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOPOL CA

IN *CROWN TROPHY PETALUMA PETALUMA
CA

ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOPOL CA
AMZN Mktp US*AS75S4YH3 Amzn.com/bill WA
COMPLETE WELDERS SUPPLY 2
707-266-7345 CA

ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOPOL CA
WAL-MART #2553 WINDSOR CA

LOWES #01901* COTATI CA

ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOPOL CA
ROTTEN ROBBIE #62 SEBASTOPOL CA

Purchases & Other Cash Advances

Charges
$1,018.91 $0.00

Total Activity

$1,018.91

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount
07/03 07/04 PPLNO1 24692163185104997389106 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $108.78
07/10 07112 PPLNO1 24316053192548732498211  SHELL OlL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA $138.16
07/13 07/16 PPLNO1 24316053195548985139097 SHELL OlL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA $129.51
o717 07/18 PPLNO1 24943003199898000033201 COSTCO WHSE #0659 ROHNERT PARK CA $58.83
o719 07/21 PPLNO1 24316053201548831993392 SHELL OlL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA $151.18
07/24 Q7/26 PPLNO1 24316053206548820933116  SHELL OlL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA $129.44
07/28 07/30 PPLNO1 24692163209102362276547 LOWES #01901* COTATI CA $156.21
07/28 07/30 PPLNO1 24892163210102752656925 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $145.80



STATION #1
HHHE HHHHE HHEHE 6167

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name eference Number

raye 4 vt

Purchases & Other Cash Advances
Charges

$85.38

Total Activity

$0.00 $85.38

escription

07/11 07/12 PPLNOT  24692163192101229485340

TIM CALDWELL Payments & Other

Credits

$0.00

CHEVRON 0208481 COTATI CA $85.38

07/14 PPLNOt  24445003195600112703318

07116 07/16 PPLNO1  24492163197000011344706

MORGAN DEJONG
FHEH} THEHE $HHH 0982

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number

Purchases & Cther Cash Advances Total Activity
Charges
$2,205.37 $0.00 $2,205.37
p Amount
LES SCHWAB TIRES #0624 ROHNERT PARK $1,911.70
CA
SP SOUTHWEST BOOT CO $293.67

HTTPSSOUTHWES CA

Purchases & Other Cash Advances
Charges

$329.95

Total Activity

$0.00 $320.95

Description Amount

07/06 07/07 PPLNO1  24431063187200915300014
07/11 o712 PPLNO1  24801973192608102769624
07/25 07/26 PPLNO1  24692163206109984263491

ERIC GROMALA
FHEHE THEHE A 1484

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number

COASTAL VALLEYSEMSAGENCY $117.00
707-565-6508 CA

FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA $61.29
CA

AMZN Mktp US*TE3CP08X0 Amzn.com/bill WA $151.66

Purchases & Other Cash Advances
Charges

$188.02

Total Activity

$0.00

escription

06/30 07/02 PPLNO1
07/07 07/09 PPLNO1

24755423181281819631274
24055233189091008616446

PRIMO WATER FL 800-7285508 FL
WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA

Purchases & Other
Charges

Cash Advances

Total Activity

$11,779.38 $0.00 $11,779.38

Description

HERB WANDEL Payments & Other
HiHHE Bt R 4009 Credits
$0.00
Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number
06/30 07/02 PPLNO1 24692163181102255704474
07/02 07/03 PPLNO1 24692163183103864056684
07/07 Q7/08 PPLNO1 24801973188726547508211
07/13 Q713 PPLNO1 24692163194102413501122
07/14 07/16 PPLNO1 24801973195726860564784
o7N1eg 07/21 PPLNO1 24692163201105582148741
07/26 07/26 PPLNO1 24692163207100281653350
07/26 07/27 PPLNO1 24431063208200760455751

CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA

CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA

COAST COUNTIES PETERBILT 7078372727
CA

CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $101.52
CAMPWAYS TRUCK TOPS SANTA ROSA CA $244.12
IBS OF NORTH BAY SANTA ROSA CA $1,105.99
CHEVRON 0098548 PETALUMA CA $113.24
KAISER 02090587 SANTA ROSA CA $115.00

ZY



BL ACCT 00002716-10000000

RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST

Account Number: ##HHE $HHEE #HEE 6068
Page 5 of 6

JEFF VELIQUETTE
H#HHH HHHE #8935

Purchases & Other
Charges
$426.84

Payments & Other Cash Advances
Credits

$0.00

Total Activity

$0.00 $426.84

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description

06/30
07/11
07112
07112
07/14
07/28
07/27
07/28
07/28

07/03
0713
07/13
07/14
07/16
07/30
07/30
07/30
07/31

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNOt
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

JENNIFER BECHTOLD
FHEH: HEH T 5900

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

24435243183030086890867
24034543193001290794456
24801973193400783000100
24426293184017021755506
24435243195027017363176
24316053210548169924786
24164073209105001128084
24000973209176500941310
24435243211030084752586

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Reference Number

JAVAMORE CAFE PENNGROVE CA
7-ELEVEN 33389 ROHNERT PARK CA
MARVIN'S RESTAURANT COTATI CA

New York Bagel ROHNERT PARK CA
JAVAMORE CAFE PENNGROVE CA

SHELL OIL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA
STAPLES 00113530 PETALUMA CA

THE UPS STORE 2795 707-4802800 CA
JAVAMORE CAFE PENNGROVE CA

Purchases & Other
Charges
$5,079.98

Cash Advances

$0.00

Description

$18.55
$90.77
$86.64
$20.69
$20.83
$119.84
$18.69
$30.00
$20.83

Total Activity

$5,079.98

06/30

07/03
07/05

07/06
07112

07/13
07/13
07/15

07/14
07/18
07/19
07/26
07/28
07/28

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

07/02

07/05
07/06

07/06
07/13

07/14
07114
07/16

Q7/16
07/18
07/20
o727
07/30
07/30

PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

ANDY TAYLOR
HiHH HEH fHHR T8TT

24431063181083738522196

24765183185030025235691
24492163186000035645164

24793383187000467775850
24692163193102053279790

24492153184715802998469
24137463195001585204372
24431063196083349937984

24692163195100884017759
24559303198900016412814
24055223200010000037894
24760623208300000191182
24445003210000962771575
24427333200740298264623

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Reference Number

AMAZON.COM*MT3S5279W3 AMZN
AMZN.COM/BILL WA

HIRE IMAGE 401-490-2202 Ri
GETSTREAMLINE.COM WEB
WWW.GETSTREAM CA

Administrative Fire Se Woodland CA

IN *CROWN TROPHY PETALUMA
800-262-3246 CA

VISTAPRINT 866-207-4855 MA

USPS PO 0559220601 PENNGROVE CA
AMAZON.COM*821QX74C3 AMZN
AMZN.COM/BILL WA

AMZN Mktp US*AG7TN1JL3 Amzn.com/bill WA
FDAC 800-8294309 CA

LOMBARDI'S CATERING PETALUMA CA
BRO PRINTS SANTA CRUZ CA

DOLLAR TREE COTATICA

OLIVER'S MARKET #1 COTATICA

Purchases & Other
Charges
$1.171.23

Cash Advances

$17.16

$578.00
$2,988.00

$77.50
$14.24

$67.26
$135.51
$36.48

$12.79

$415.00
$131.35
$19.81
$86.88

Total Activity

$1.171.23

07/04
07/09
07/09

0714
0714

07/21
o7/21
07127

07/27

07/06
07/10
07/10

o716
Q7/16

07/23
07/23
07/28

07/30

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1

24316053186548678826722
24843003190700658302970
24431063190200915600038

24034543195001562941031
24692163196101871768015

24427333203710001768166
24072803202968544269172
24692163208101704956148

24692163209102111285781

p
SHELL OIlL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA
ADOBE INC. 408-536-6000 CA
COASTAL VALLEYSEMSAGENCY
707-565-6508 CA
76 - PETALUMA 88 INC PETALUMA CA
IN *CROWN TROPHY PETALUMA PETALUMA
CA
ROTTEN ROBBIE #41 ROHNERT PARK CA
JOANN STORES #1763 ROHNERT PARK CA
IN *CROWN TROPHY PETALUMA PETALUMA
CA
WEST MARINE #1214 SANTA ROSA CA

$82.95
$599.88
$117.00

$70.42
$14.24

$89.03
$56.67
$56.94

$84.10



raye v vt o

Description

Purchases

PPLNO1 PURCHASE E $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $22,839.66
001

Cash

CPLNO1 CASH A $0.00 0.06572%(D) 23.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $0.00
001

* Periedic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily Days In Billing Cycle: 31

** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate

1 FCM = Finance Charge Method
(V) = Variable Rate If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.




ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMUNICATIONS






BUDGET REPORTS



oz -
o)



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
July 31, 2023

REVENUES - OPERATING BUDGET

BUDGETED FOR JuLy FYREVENUETO |  BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-0BJ. DESCRIPTION FY '23-24' REVENUES 7131123 REMAINING  |REMAINING (%)
1000 |Property Taxes $ 4429147001 8 - 18 - 1% 4429147.00 100.00%
1001  |CY Direct Charges $ 22783600018 - 1% - |$  2,278360.00 100.00%
1007 |CY Direct Charges-july $ - 18 - 18 . 18 -
RDA Increment - Credited amount of ad valorem taxes to Petaluma
1008 1and Cotati redevelopment districts $ 17050000 |$ - |3 - |s 17050000 100.00%
1011 |Property Tax Administration Fee $ (40,000.00)| $ - % - $ {40,000.00) 100.00%
1014 |RDA Increment $ - $ - 13 - 1% -
1015 |RDA Pass-Through $ - $ - $ .18 -
1016 |RDA Allocation $ - 18 - 1% -8 .
1017 |Residual Property Tax (RDA Escrow Acct) $ - 1% - 18 . 1% -
1018 |Property Tax - RDA Asset Distribution $ - $ - $ - 18 -
1020 |CY Supplemental Tax $ 108,150.00 | $ - 1% - 1% 108,150.00 100.00%
1040 |Unsecured Property Taxes $ 133,900.00 | $ - 1% - % 133,900.00 100.00%
1042 |Cost Reimbursement - Collect $ - 1% - 18 . 18 -
1044 |Unsecured Property Taxes - July $ - 18 - 18 . |s -
1060 |Property Taxes - PY Secured $ - $ - $ - 1% -
1061  [PY Direct Charges $ 15,000.00 | $ - 1% - |8 15,000.00 100.00%
1080 |Property Taxes $ - $ - $ . 1% .
1100  |Property Taxes - PY Unsecured $ - % - $ - 1% -
1120 |Property Tax Receivable $ - 18 - 1% - 1% -
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES $ 709505700 | $ R - |§  7,095057.00 100.00%
1700 _|Interest on Pooled Cash 3 45,000.00 | § 639816 | § 639816 | $ 38,601.84 85.78%
1701 |Interest Earned (on early payments of Prop. Taxes) [ - I8 - 1% -
TOTAL USE OF PROPERTY $ 45,000.00 | $ 639816 | $ 6,398.16 | $ 38,601.84 85.78%
2081 |State - Highway Rentals $ - 18 - 1$ - 18 N
2404 [State Reimbursements $ - 1% - 1% . 1% -
2440 |HOPIR $ 22,660.00 | $ - 18 - 18 22,660.00 100.00%
2500 |State - Other (Grant Revenue) $ - % - $ - |8 -
2589 |State Refunds - Strike Teams $ 350,000.00 | $ - 1% - 1% 350,000.00 100.00%
TOTAL INTERGOV. REVENUES 8 372,660.00 | $ - |8 - 1% 372,660.00 100.00%
3600 |Misc. charges for Services - Fire Marshal Services $ 30,000.00 | § 591.50 | $ 591.50 | $ 29,408.50 98.03%
3601 |Finance Charges/Late Fees $ 4,000.00 | $ - 18 - |8 4,000.00 100.00%
3641 |Fire Services - Casino Contract $ 130,048.00 | § - |8 - 18 130,048.00 100.00%
3661 |Fire Control Services - Cost Recovery $ 20,000.00 | $ 4,623.58 | § 4,623.58 | $ 15,376 42 76.88%
3670 {Weed Abatement $ 21,200.00 | $ - 1% - 1% 21,200.00 100.00%
3682 |City Contracts (RP Auto Aid)- $ 38625001 % - $ - % 38,625.00 100.00%
3700 |Copy file fee $ 500.00 | $ - 18 - |8 500.00 100.00%
3980 |[Revenue Applicable to PY $ - 18 - 18 - 1% -
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES $ 244,373.00 | $ 5,215.08 | $ 521508 | $ 239,157.92 97.87%
4000 |Unspent Funds from Previous Fiscal Year $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 0.00%
4010 |Transfer to/from Reserves $ - $ - 18 - 1% - 0.00%
4040 |Misc. Revenue $ 10,000.00 | $ 4,30649 | 430649 1§ 5,693.51 56.94%
4100 |Workers' compensation reimbursement $ 4230000 % 2408741 % 240874 1% 39,891.26 94.31%
4102 |Donations or reimbursements $ - 1% - 1% - |8 -
4109 |Refunded Checks, outdated warrants $ - $ - $ .18 -
4600 |Sale of Fixed Assets (Surplus) $ 85,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL MISC. REVENUES - $ 137,300.00 | § 671523 | $ 6,715.23 | $ 130,584.77 95.11%
REVENUE TOTAL: $  7,894390.00|% 1832847 | % 18,328.47 |$  7,876,061.53 99.77%

bl




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

EXPENDITURES - OPERATING BUDGET

BUDGETED FOR FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-OB.J. FY'22.-23 JULY EXPENSE 713123 REMAINING  |REMAINING (%)
5910 {Perm. Positions 3,328,828.00 262,295.81 262,20581 1%  3,00653219 92.12%
5911 |Extra help: part time employees, non-benefited. Paid hourly 316,200.00 8,262.88 8,262.88 | $ 307,937.12 97.39%
5912 [Overtime 782,422.00 67,328,156 67,320.15 | $ 715,092.85 91.39%
5913 IBC Extra Shift Compensation 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
5914 [FLSA 83,000.00 7,306.23 7,305.23 | $ 75,694.77 91.20%
5922 |FICA 8,100.00 0.00 0.00 1% 8,100.00 100.00%
5923 |{PERS contributions, Employee + Employer paid contributions 700,000.00 51,608.48 51,806.48 | $ 648,393.52 92.63%
5924 |Medicare 60,000.00 5,005.30 5,005.30 | $ 54,994.70 91.66%
5930 |Health Insurance 601,188.00 148,210.15 148,210.15 | $ 452,987.85 75.35%
5931 |Disability Insurance 11,000.00 1,682.00 1,882.00 | $ 9,318.00 84.71%
5932  {Dental Insurance 35,000.00 5,257.70 5,257.70 | $ 29,742.30 84.98%
5933  |Life Insurance 5,000.00 684.20 684.20 | $ 4,305.80 86.12%
5934  |Vision Insurance §,000.00 792.86 792.86 | $ 4,207.14 84,14%
5935 [Unemployment Insurance 5,000.00 0.00 0.00|$ 5,000.00 100.00%
5936 |Retiree Health Insurance 22,500.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 | § 18,900.00 84.00%
5940 |Workers' Compensation 247,000.00 242,020.45 242,02045 | $ 4,979.55 2.02%
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS: - $ 632024800 |$ 804,062.21 | $ 804,062.21 |$  5516,185.79 87.28%
Uniforms including paid and volunteers staff pants, shirts, stadon
6020 boots, badges, collar pins, name tags and business cards 32,000.00 0.00 0.001% 32,000.00 100.00%
6022 |Safety Clothing: turnouts, including boots 90,000.00 1,438.24 143824 | $ 88,561.76 98.40%
6040  [Communications including telephone, cable, internet, cell phones 25,000.00 96.75 96.75 | $ 24,903.25 99.61%
6045  |Pagers and Radios 6,850.00 0.00 0.00|% 6,850.00 100.00%
Food - at extended responses, approved meetings, examinations and
6060 irainings. 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 | $ 6,000.00 100.00%
6080 {Household expenses - Fishman Supply; detergent, towels etc. 15,000.00 1,036.88 1,036.88 | $ 13,963.12 93.09%
6100 |Liability Insurance 253,000.00 253,440.50 253,440.50 | $ (440.50) -0.17%
6140 |Equipment Maintenance: Office equipment and tool repair. 12,000.00 1,208.15 1,208.15 | $ 10,791.85 89.93%
6155 |Apparatus Maintenance 60,000.00 194,53 194.53 | $ 59,805.47 99.68%
6165 |SCBA Maintenance 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 [ $ 5,000.00 100.00%
Building Maintenance - routine facility & grounds maintenance
6180 including repairs to maintain buildings and grounds. New projects ie.
Construction to be considered for possible fixed asset expense 8510 33,000.00 1,485.35 1495351 9% 31,504.65 95.47%
6181 |Station Maint related to remodel 0.00 1,752.50 1,75250 | $ (1,752.50) #DIV/0!
6260 |Medical / Lab supply - O2, latex gloves, etc. 20,000.00 73.16 7316 | § 19,926.84 99.63%
6261 |ALS Medical Expense 20,000.00 0.00 0.00|$ 20,000.00 100.00%
Memberships and Professional Assoc. Fees: FOAC, S.FDA, GCLCA,
6280 CAL Costco, Cotati Chamber of Commerce. 17,500.00 0.00 000($ 1750000 100.00%
6400 office Supplies: regular supplies such as paper, printer cartridges etc. 3,200.00 0.00 0.00|$% 3,200.00 100.00%
Ottice Expense - Inventory such as desktop/laptop computer
6401 | urchases, printers, etc. 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 |$ 7,000.00 100.00%
6410 |Postage and shipping 2,000.00 0.00 00019 2,000.00 100.00%
6430  [Printing Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 {$ 1,000.00 100.00%
6461 |Operational Expenses 8,000.00 813.90 813.90 | $ 7,186.10 89.83%
6463  [FPO Expenses - public education materials 4,000.00 0.00 0.001]5% 4,000.00 100.00%
6500 |Prof/Special Services - Payroll Fees 5,000.00 0.00 0.00$% $,000.00 100.00%
6526  |Dispatch Services - REDCOM 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 30,000.00 100.00%
6587 |LAFCO 7,000.00 6,961.00 6,981.00 | $ 39.00 0.56%
6590 [Contracted FM Services $ 20,000.00 0.00 0.001% 20,000.00 100.00%
6596 |CQI Expense 3 10,000.00 85.00 85.00 | $ 9,915.00 99.15%
6605 (Hiring Expenses $ 14,750.00 1,523.00 1,523.00 | $ 13,227.00 89.67%
6610 |Legal Services $ 20,000.00 7,569.00 7,569.00 | $ 12,431.00 62.16%
6630 |Annual Audit $ 9,000.00 0.00 0.001% 9,600.00 100.00%
6635 |Bank and Credit Card Fees $ 350.00 117.49 117.49 | $ 232,51 66.43%
6650 |Health Services $ 8,000.00 115.00 115.00 | $ 7,885.00 98.56%
6654 |Wellness Program $ 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 8% 7,000.00 100.00%
Public Legal Notices - publishing fees (ordinances, budget/Prop IV
6800 It elections, etc.) ' $ 1,200.00 890.00 890.00 | $ 310.00 25.83%
6820 |Rent/ Lease Equipment $ 7,500.00 456,22 456.22 | $ 7,043.78 93.92%

S




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

BUDGETED FOR FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-OBJ.] DESCRIPTION FY'22.23' JULY EXPENSE 7131123 REMAINING  IREMAINING (%
Rental hydrants/Water - hydrant use within Sonoma County Water
6823 1 Agency juristriction $ 700.00 0.00 0008 700.00 100.00%
6880 [Small tools: maintenance tools, hardware etc. $ 3,000.00 0.00 0.00]$ 3,000.00 100.00%
6881 |Safety Equipment: SCBA's, hose, nozzles etc. $ 30,000.00 0.00 0.00|$ 30,000.00 100.00%
6889 jComputer Software $ 49,215.00 5,639.00 5,639.00 | $ 43,576.00 88.54%
Any Board related expense not otherwise accounted for (Le., Special
7000 | District Dinners) $ 600.00 0.00 0.00 | $ 600.00 100.00%
7005 |Election Expense - as determined by the County Elections Office $ - 0.00 0.00 % - 0.00%
In-Service Training - required and continuing education for all
7120 i sersonnel and Directors $ 47,300.00 2,190.00 218000 |$ 4511000 95.37%
7201 {Gas and Oil $ 70,000.00 2,025.07 2,02507 | $ 67,974.93 97.11%
- Transportation and Travel to t;aining out of County, use of personal
vehicle for District errands. $ 6,800.00 0.00 0.0018% 6,800.00 100.00%
7320 |Utilities - PG&E, garbage, water, sewage $ 63,000.00 862.65 86265 | § 62,137.35 98.63%
TOTAL SUPPLIES AND SERVICES: $ 1,030,965.00 | $ 289,983.39 | § 259,983.39 | $ 740,981.61 71.87%
7910 {Long Term Loan - Princ. $ 57,508.31 14,220.68 14,220.68 | $ 43,287.656 75.27%
7930 |Long Term Loan - Interest $ 6,208.49 1,708.54 1,708.54 | § 4,499.95 72.48%
7940 |Pension Obligation Bond - Principal $ 255,000.00 265,000.00 256,000.00 | $ - 0.00%
7945 {Pension Obligation Bond - Interest $ 129,660.50 64,878.72 64,878.72 | $ 64,781.78 49.96%
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT: $ 44837730 | § 33580792 |8 335,807.92 | § 112,569.38 25.11%
8510 |Buildings Improvements $ - 00018 - 1% - #DIV/0!
8511 |New Capital Equipment $ - 000|$% - {$ - #DIV/0O!
8540 |{Durable Medical Equipment _ $ - 0.001$% - 1% - #DIV/0!
8560 |New Equipment - Apparatus ' $ - 000} 8% - 1% - #DIV/0L
8561 |Equipment New - Office ) $ - 0.00| % - |8 - #DIV/0!
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $ - $ - $ - $ - #DIV/0!
Recap Report BUDGETED FOR BALANCE BALANCE
FY'22.2% JULY TOTAL FY TO 7/31/23 REMAINING  |REMAINING (%)
OPERATING REVENUES $ 7,894,380.00 | § 18,328.47 | § 18,328.47 | $  7,876,061.53 99.77%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Wages/Benefits $ 6,320248.00 | $  804,062.21 | $ 804,062211$ 56516,185.79 87.28%
Supplies and Services $ 103086500;$ 28998339 )% 289,983.39 {$  740,981.61 71.8T%
Long Term Debt $ 44837730 |5 33580792 % 3358079218 112,569.38 25.11%
Equipment $ - 13 - 13 - 18 - #DIViol
Totals $ 7,799,590.30 | $ 142085352 1% 1,420,853.52|$ 6,369,736.78 81.67%
Revenues Less Expenditures $  (1,411,525.05)




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

ICAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS BUDGET ]
BUDGETED FOR FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-OB.. FY '22-23' JULY EXPENSE 7131723 REMAINING REMAINING (%)
9510 |Buildings Improvements $ 825,000.00 27777387 | $ 277,773.67 | $ 547,226.33 66.33%
9511 |New Capital Equipment $ - 0.00{$ - 1% - #DIV/0!
9540 {Durable Medical Equipment $ - 0.00|$% - |% - #DIV/0
9560 |New Equipment - Apparatus $ - 0.001% - |8 - #DIV/0!
9561 |Equipment New - Office $ - 00018 - 1% - #DIV/0!
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $ 825,00000 | $ 27777367 | $ 277,773.67 | $ 547,226.33 66.33%
CURRENT ASSETS
Summit State Bank Operating Account:| $ 233,231.29
Summit State Bank ICS Account:| $ 3,139,528.04
Summit State Bank Payroll Account: | § 9,696.26
CDARS:| § 1,007,019.01
Petty Cash:| § 200.00
Total:| $ 4,389,674.60
Remaining Capital Reserve Fund:| $ §68,772.13

Remaining Operating Reserve Fund:

$ 3,820,902.47




11:48 AM

08/09/23
Cash Basis

Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Trial Balance
As of July 31, 2023

1010 - County of Sonoma

1030 - Wells Fargo Checking Account
1035 - Summit State Bank - Operating
1036 - Summit State Bank - ICS

1037 - Summit State Bank - Payroli

1038 - CDARS

1090 - Petty Cash

107 - Accounts Receivable

12000 « Undeposited Funds

325 - Deferred Outflows

445 - Deferred Inflow

170 - Land

171 - Buildings and improvements

172 - Equipment

178 - Accum. Depreciation - Building
479 - Accum, Depreciation - Equipment
195 - Due From Operating Fund

99999 - Prior Period Adjustment

200 - Accounts Payable

Chase Visa -

Umpgqua Bank Credit Card

2710 - Deferred Revenue

327 - Deferred Outflows-Liability Acc
336 - Capital One Loan

337 - Accrued Interest Payable

338 - Capital Lease - Current

339 - Accrued Vacation - Current

350 - Accrued Payroll

300 - Compensated Absences

340 - Bonds Payable - Current

342 - Notes Payable - Long Term

345 - Bonds Payable - Noncurrent

155 - Due To Capital Improvement Fund
744 - Net Pension Liability

30000 - Opening Balance Equity

320 Unreserved-Undesignated FD Bal
330 - Operational Reserves

331 - New Equipment- Other Reserves
332 - SCBA Reserves

333 - PPE Reserves

334 - Capital Reserves

17 - Use of Money/Property:1700 - Interest on Cash
30 - Chargesl/Fees for Services:3600 - Fire Marshal Services
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3661 - Cost Recovery
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues:4040 - Misc. Revenue

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues:4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement

. Salaries and Benefits:5910 -
. Salaries and Benefits:5911
. Salaries and Benefits:5912 -
. Salaries and Benefits:5914 -
. Salaries and Benefits:5923 -
. Salaries and Benefits:5924 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5930 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5931
. Salaries and Benefits:5932 -
. Salaries and Benefits:5933 -
- Salaries and Benefits:5934 -
. Salaries and Benefits:5936 -
. Salaries and Benefits:5940 -

Eull-Time Personnel

- Part-Time Staffing

Overtime

FLSA

CalPERS
Medicare

Health Insurance

- Disability Insurance

Dental Insurance

Life insurance

Vision Insurance
Retiree Insurance
Workers Compensation

- Supplies & Services:6022 - Safety Clothing

- Supplies & Services:6040 - Communications

- Supplies & Services:6080 - Household Expense

- Supplies & Services:6100 - Property & Liability Insurance
- Supplies & Services:6140 - Equipment Maintenance

Jul 31,23
Debit Credit
0.00
0.00
233,231.29
3,139,5628.04
9,696.26
1,007,019.01
200.00
100.00
0.00
9,200,684.00
3,987,593.00
74,634.00
755,665.64
3,848,634.88
576,580.69
1,754,906.53
1,916,880.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
86,879.18
5,928,260.00
0.07
2,129.35
55,806.47
0.00
0.00
545,622.48
252,891.00
333,267.78
5,357,109.00
1,916,890.00
6,214,613.00
908,986.26
8,300,406.45
2,155,346.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,916,880.00
6,398.16
591.50
4,623.58
430649
2,408.74
262,295.81
8,262.88
67,329.15
7.,305.23
51,606.48
5,005.30
148,210.15
1,682.00
5,257.70
694.20
792.86
3,600.00
242,020.45
1,438.24
96.75
1,036.88
253,440.50
4,208.15

Page 1

-

%



11:48 AM

08/09/23
Cash Basis

Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Trial Balance
As of July 31, 2023

60 - Supplies & Services:6156 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6180 -

60 - Supplies & Services:6181

60 - Supplies & Services:6461

60 - Supplies & Services:7201

Apparatus Maintenance
Building Maintenance

- Station Maintenance for Remodel
60 - Supplies & Services:6260 -

Medical Supplies

- Operational Expense
60 - Supplies & Services:6587 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6696 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6605 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6610 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6635 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6650 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6800 -
80 - Supplies & Services:6820 -
60 - Supplies & Services:6889 -
60 - Supplies & Services:7120 -

LAFCO

CQl Expense

Hiring Expense

Legal Services

Bank Fees

Health Services

Public Legal Notices

Rent/Lease Equipment

Computer Software and Equipment
Training Expense

» Fuel
60 - Supplies & Services:7320 -

Utilities

75 - Other Charges:7910 - Long Term Loan-Principal

75 - Other Charges:7930 - Long Term Loan-interest

75 - Other Charges:7940 - Pension Obligation Bond - Prin.

75 - Other Charges:7945 - Pension Obligation Bond - Int,

85 - Capital Improvements - Assets:9510 - Building Improvements

Jul 31, 23

Debit

Credit

194.53
1,495.35
1,752.50
73.16
813.80
6,961.00
85.00
1,523.00
7,569.00

117.49

115.00

890.00

456.22
5,639.00
2,190.00
2,025.07

862.65

14,220.66
1,708.54
255,000.00
64,878.72
277,773.67

31,103,213.02

31,103,213.02

Page 2

o



11:44 AM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
08/09/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of July 31, 2023
Jul 31,23 Jul 31,22 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1035 - Summit State Bank - Operating 233,231.29 161,165.75 72,065.54 44.7%
10386 - Summit State Bank - 1CS 3,139,528.04 2,723,610.63 415,917.41 15.3%
4037 - Summit State Bank - Payroll 9,696.26 17,695.96 -7,989.70 -45.2%
1038 - CDARS 1,007,019.01 2,001,246.92 -994,227 .91 -49.7%
4090 - Petty Cash 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Checking/Savings 4,389,674.60 4,903,919.26 -514,244.66 -10.5%
Accounts Receivable
407 - Accounts Recelvable -100.00 0.00 -100.00 -100.0%
Total Accounts Receivable -100.00 0.00 -100.00 -100.0%
Other Current Assets
325 - Deferred Outflows 9,200,684.00 9,200,694.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Assets 9,200,694.00 9,200,694.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Current Assets 13,590,268.60  14,104,61 3.26 -514,344.66 -3.7%
Fixed Assets
145 - Deferred Inflow -3,087,593.00 -3,987,593.00 0.00 0.0%
470 - Land 74,634.00 74,634.00 0.00 0.0%
174 - Buildings and Improvements 755,665.64 755,665.64 0.00 0.0%
172 - Equipment 3,848,634.88 3,848,634.88 0.00 0.0%
478 - Accum. Depreciation - Building -576,580.69 -576,580.69 0.00 0.0%
479 - Accum. Depreclation - Equipment -1,754,806.53 -1 ,754,906.53 0.00 0.0%
Total Fixed Assets -1,640,145.70 -1 640,145.70 0.00 0.0%
Other Assets
195 - Due From Operating Fund 1,916,890.00 1,916,890.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Assets 1,916,890.00 1,916,890.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 13,867,012.80 14,381 ,357.56 -514,344.66 -3.6%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2710 - Deferred Revenue 86,879.18 86,879.18 0.00 0.0%
327 - Deferred Outflows-Liabllity Acc 5,928,260.00 5,928,260.00 0.00 0.0%
336 - Capital One Loan 0.07 0.07 0.00 0.0%
337 - Accrued Interest Payable 2,129.36 2,129.35 0.00 0.0%
338 - Capital Lease - Current 55,806.47 55,806.47 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 6,073,075.07 6,073,075.07 0.00 0.0%
Total Current Liabilities 6,073,075.07 6,073,075.07 0.00 0.0%
Long Term Liabilities
300 - Compensated Absences 545,622.48 545,622.48 0.00 0.0%
340 - Bonds Payable - Current 252,891.00 252,891.00 0.00 0.0%
342 - Notes Payable - Long Term 333,267.78 333,267.78 0.00 0.0%
345 - Bonds Payable - Noncurrent 5,357,109.00 5,357,109.00 0.00 0.0%
355 - Due To Capital improvement Fund 1,916,880.00 1,916,880.00 0.00 0.0%
744 - Net Pension Liability 6,214,613.00 6,214,613.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Long Term Liabilities 14,620,393.26 14,620,393.26 0.00 0.0%
Total Liabilities - 20,693,468.33 20,693,468.33 0.00 0.0%
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity -908,986.26 -908,986.26 0.00 0.0%
320 - Unreserved-Undesignated FD Bal -8,300,406.45 -8,200,779.76 -99,626.69 -1.2%
330 - Operational Reserves 2,155,346.00 2,155,346.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1

21



11:44 AM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
08/09/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of July 31, 2023
Jul 31, 23 Jut 31, 22 $ Change % Change
334 - Capital Reserves 1,916,890.00 1,916,890.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income -1,689,208.72 -1,274,580.75 -414,717.97 -32.5%
Total Equity -6,826,455.43 -6,312,110.77 -514,344.66 -8.2%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 13,867,012.90 14,381,357.56 -514,344.66 -3.6%

Page 2

=28



} abed
05'26L'} 05262} 000 |epowsy 10} 80oUBUBIUIEI UOREIS - 18 19
se'ger'l seseY'L 000 souruajuiel Buipiing - 0819
£G'¥61 £5'¥61 000 aoueusjutey snjeseddy - 618
G1'80Z'tL G1'80Z'} 000 soueusjute Juawdinbi - 0vL9
R g ANTA o5 ovy'esz 000 asueinsu] Appiqer g Anadoad - 0019
88°9€0°1 99'9¢0'L 000 asuadxg pjoyasnoH - 0809
6L'96 G1'96 000 suopesunuuwod - 0¥09
pToey'l yZoey'l 000 suppolo Li9jes - 2208
saojaleg g sayddns - 09
12°290'v08 12°290'v08 000 sjyeusg pue seueles - 05 1201
St"0z0'2Ye S¥°020'2ve 000 uogesuadiuoy SIaMIOM - 0v6S
00°009'¢ 00°009'€ 000 aoueINsu| 83JR9Y - 9E65
98261 98'Z6L 000 aourINsSuj UOISIA - ¥E6S
0z ¥69 0z v69 000 aourINSU] 8)17 - €E6S
02°162'G 0L°462'S 000 asurinsuj jejusq - Ze6S
00'289°1L 00'Z89't 000 asueinsuj Ayiqesiq - 1€65
sLoLg'syl gLolz'syl 000 goueInsuj BIE3H - 0£6S
0£°600'S 0£°500°G 000 aseolpal - Y265
8r'909'LS ov'909'iS 000 S¥IdieD - £265
£2°60€'L £260E'L 000 vS1d - 165
51'62¢'29 G162¢'L9 000 awIdAD - Z16S
98°29¢2'8 g99'zoz'e 000 Buyjeys swil-yed - 1169
18'662'292 18°662'292 000 jpuuosiod awil-iind - 0169
sjjsusg pue soaliejes - 08
asuadxy
PR A1 reze'sl 0070 JUOId SS0ID
Lr8zesl 1r'8ze'8l 000 awloou] ejol
gT'GLL'e €Z6LL'9 000 SanuoAay SNoauR|BdSIN - OF [E10L
S A e
¥ 80V’ ¥180¥'C 000 juswasINquIeY "dwioD SIBHOM - 001
67908V 6¥°90E'Y 000 anuaAa} "OSIN - OV0V
sanuaAdy snoaueljadsin - OF
80°GLT'S g0'G12'S 000 seo1Alog 10} Sea:/sebieyd - 08 101
N T e
85°€20'Y 8529’V 000 K19A023Y 1500 - 199€
04°166 05165 000 so0IA19G BYSIEN 2l - 009E
S$901AI9S 10} soaj/sobieyDd - 0¢
91'86€'9 aL'g6g'o 000 Fpadoag/hauon Jo s - L} IBI0L
01'86€'9 91°86€'0 000 ysen uc jsaseiu] - 00L1
KuedoadrReuol Jo 9sn1 - Li
auwonuy
asuadxgjewonu) Aleuipio
wiolL BupesadO sjuawsacadwi feyded
gzoz Ainp sised useD
sse|) Aq ss0 B Joid £2/60/30
WV 2¥°L)

JoLSIg UORDBJ0Id 81l 3GOPY oyouey

o



Z abeg

71'862°689°L- 505281V LoSLLLLT 8oy} 19N
Z.862'689'}- GOGZS LI L 19€LL' 11T swiodu} ABUIPIO 19N
61°128'L0L"L zZgese'eTy't 19€LL'8LT asuadxy gjol
19°€LLLLT 000 19€Ll'LlT sjassy - sjustuaacaduiy [ejides - 66 18301
19°€LL'LLT 000 19°€LL'LIT sjuswieacsduw Buipiing - 0196
sjessy - Sjuswaaciduwy fended - 66
26°208'6€E Z6'L08'GEE 000 sebieys Joyl0 - 5L 18301
Z21.°8.8'v9 TL8.8'v9 000 -uf - puog uoneBlqo uoisuad - S¥6L
00°000'652 00°000'652 000 ‘uud - puog uonebiap uoisusd - 0¥6L
#6°90L'1 $5°80L'4 000 jssssjuj-ueoy uusy Buo - 0E6L
99'02Z'v} 99'022'v1 000 {edisupig-ueo] uuey Buot - 0161
saBieyd B0 - S
6£€86'682 6E£€86'68Z 000 saoialeg g selddns - 09 12301
59798 - 59'298 000 sainn - 0ZeL
106202 106202 000 jond - J0ZL
0070612 00061 000 asuedxg Buiuel] - 0211
00689 00'6£9°G 000 juswdinbg pue siemyos J9anduwio) - 6889
2T 95Y o5y 000 juawdinbg aseajpusy - 0289
00°068 00°068 000 saofoN (ebe aHand - 0089
00°GL1 0061 000 SadIAISS ijeaH - 0999
sy LLL AN 000 s994 Yueg - €99
00'69G'L 00'696'2 000 saojeg [eba - 0199
00°¢28'} 00'€28't 000 asuadxzy BuH - 5099
0068 0068 000 esuadxd DD - 9659
00'196'9 00°196'9 000 004V - 1859
06'¢i8 06°ci8 000 asuedxg [euonessdo - 19¥9
91'ElL 91¢l 000 sayddns [2a1pai - 0929
W10L Bugesad sjuswsaciduy jeyiden
gzoz Ainp siseg ysen
sse|D Aq sso7 R }oid s2i60/a0
WY I¥:LE

JoLSig Uolodaj0id dlld 8GOPY OYIueYy



11:48 AM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
08/00/23 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis July 2023
Jul 23 Jul 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
17 - Use of Money/Property
4700 - Interest on Cash 6,398.16 14.27 6,383.89 44,736.4%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 6,388.16 14.27 6,383.89 44,736.4%
30 - Charges/Fees for Services
3600 - Fire Marshal Services 591.50 0.00 591.50 100.0%
3641 - Fire Services - Casino Contract 0.00 57,512.00 -57,512.00 -100.0%
3661 - Cost Recovery 4,623.58 0.00 4,623.58 100.0%
3665 - Ambulance Service 0.00 17,795.82 -17,795.92 -100.0%
Total 20 - Charges/Fees for Services 5,215.08 75,307.92 -70,092.84 -83.1%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Revenue 4,306.48 2,400.00 1,806.49 79.4%
4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement 2,408.74 0.00 2,408.74 100.0%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 6,715.23 2,400.00 4,315.23 179.8%
Total Income 18,328.47 77,722.18 -59,393.72 -76.4%
Gross Profit 18,328.47 77,722.19 -59,393.72 -76.4%
Expense
§0 - Salaries and Benefits
§940 - Full-Time Personnel 262,295.81 225,750.84 36,544.97 16.2%
5911 - Part-Time Staffing 8,262.88 21,271.38 -13,008.50 -61.2%
53912 - Overtime 67,329.15 85,315.43 -17,986.28 -21.1%
5914 - FLSA 7,305.23 7,263.28 41.95 0.6%
5918 - BLS Staff 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 -100.0%
5922 - Social Security Payroll Taxes 0.00 1,041.37 ~1,041.37 -100.0%
5923 - CalPERS 51,606.48 106,259.14 -54,652.66 -51.4%
5924 - Medicare 5,005.30 4,953.21 52.09 1.1%
§930 - Health Insurance 148,210.15 143,044.96 5,165.19 3.6%
5931 - Disability Insurance 1,682.00 1,682.00 0.00 0.0%
5932 - Dental Insurance 5,257.70 4,998.48 259.22 52%
5933 - Life Insurance 694.20 671.06 23.14 3.5%
5934 - Vision Insurance 792.86 779.18 13.67 1.8%
5935 - Unemployment Insurance 0.00 72.84 -72.84 -100.0%
5936 - Retiree Insurance 3,600.00 4,500.00 -800.00 -20.0%
5940 - Workers Compensation 242,020.45 188,448.90 £3,571.55 28.4%
Total 50 - Salaries and Benefits 804,062.21 798,052.08 6,010.13 0.8%
60 - Supplies & Services
6022 - Safety Clothing 1,438.24 0.00 1,438.24 100.0%
6040 - Communications 96.75 -65.00 161.75 248.9%
6045 - Pagers & Radios 0.00 -201.45 201.45 100.0%
6080 - Household Expense 1,036.88 44718 589.70 131.9%
6100 - Property & Liability Insurance 253,440.50 213,280.94 40,149.56 18.8%
6140 - Equipment Maintenance 1,208.15 1,726.54 -518.39 -30.0%
6155 - Apparatus Maintenance 194.53 -208.77 403.30 193.2%
6180 - Building Maintenance 1,495.35 189.73 1,305.62 688.2%
6181 - Station Maintenance for Remodel 1,752.50 0.00 1,752.50 100.0%
6260 - Medical Supplies 73.16 0.00 73.16 100.0%
8400 - Office Supplies 0.00 216.33 -216.33 -100.0%
6461 - Operational Expense 813.80 -7.414.49 8,228.39 111.0%
6500 - Payroll Fees 0.00 804.85 -804.85 -100.0%
6587 - LAFCO 6,961.00 0.00 6,961.00 100.0%
6590 - Contracted FM Services 0.00 3,825.00 -3,825.00 ~100.0%
6596 - CQl Expense 85.00 0.00 85.00 100.0%
6605 - Hiring Expense 1,523.00 20.00 1,503.00 7.515.0%
6610 - Legal Services 7,569.00 1,079.00 6,490.00 601.5%
6635 - Bank Fees 117.49 0.00 117.49 100.0%
6650 - Health Services 115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
6800 - Public Legal Notices 880.00 1,076.00 -186.00 -17.3%
Page 1

21



11:48 AM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
08/09/23 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis July 2023
) Jut 23 Jul 22 $ Change % Change
6820 - Rent/Lease Equipment 456.22 608.26 -152.04 -25.0%
6889 - Computer Software and Equipment 5,638.00 2,093.16 3,545.84 169.4%
7000 - Board Expense 0.00 270.00 -270.00 -100.0%
7120 - Training Expense 2,180.00 1,400.00 790.00 56.4%
7201 - Fuel 2,025.07 0.00 2,025.07 100.0%
7320 - Utilities 862.65 716.48 146.17 20.4%
Total 60 - Supplies & Services 289,983.39 219,873.76 70,109.63 31.9%
75 - Other Charges
7910 - Long Term Loan-Principal 14,220.66 13,799.86 420.80 3.1%
7930 - Long Term Loan-interest 1,708.54 2,129.34 -420.80 -19.8%
7940 - Pension Obligation Bond - Prin. 255,000.00 252,890.90 2,109.10 0.8%
7945 - Pension Obligation Bond - Int. 64,878.72 65,557.00 -678.28 -1.0%
Total 75 - Other Charges 335,807.92 33437710 1,430.82 0.4%
95 - Capital improvements - Assets
9510 - Building Improvements 277,773.67 0.00 277,773.67 100.0%
Total 95 « Capital Improvements - Assets 277,773.67 0.00 277,773.67 100.0%
Total Expense ' 1,707,627.19 1,352,302.94 355,324.25 26.3%
Net Ordinary Income -1,689,298.72 -1,274,580.75 -414,717.97 -32.5%
Net Income -1,689,298.72 -1,274,580.75 -414,717.97 -32.5%
Page 2

4.



PUBLIC HEARING

43



ALF



FY 2023/2024
FINAL BUDGET

45



4



U

(09'688‘ITT) $ | 00°'8P1‘6SZT $ | O0'SLE'PPT $ | 99°LEO'ILE $ :HOIANES MOd SADAVHO
00°0L1 $ | 00°00S $ | 00008 $ | 00°0€E $ SAAA AdOD| 00LE
S8 IHT 1 $ | 00°009°CP $ ] 005298 $]61'88E 1Th ¢ {aIv 01NV d¥) SIOVILNOD ALID| 289¢
00't91°8 $ | 00°000°0¢ ¢ | oo'00z°12 $ | 00°9£8°12 $ INGWALVEVY adam| 0.9¢
(99'021°G) $ | 060°000°02 $ | 00°000°02 $|99'021'ST $ RYFAODTA LSOO - SHOIANES TOYLNOD HHld| 199¢
{oo'zio021) $ | 00'8p0°0E1 $ | 00°8¥0°0€1 $ | 00°090°0ST $ LOVELNOD ONISVD - SHOIANES MAld| 1+9¢
T $ | 00°000°Y $ | 00°000'% $ | zs'sL6'c $ | ANIAODEI 1SOD FDAVHO ALVI/AONVNIA| 109¢
L9Th9‘e $ | 00°000°2E $ | 60°000°0¢ $ | ££°26€'82 $ AS TVHSHVIN FHId - SHNANIATY OSIN ¥THLO| 009¢€
(LZ'S6T1°091) ¢ | 00°099°CLE $ | 00°099°TLE $ | LZ'SSB‘TES $ SANNAATY "AODHALNI
{80°010'291) $ | 00°000°0S¢ $ | 00°000°05€E $ 180010018 % SINVAL DIRILS - A28 ALVIS| 68SC
- $ - $ ANNTATI INVID| 0052
96,681 ¢ | 00°099°2T $ 1 00°099°C2 $ | +0'29L0T $ HIJOH - ALVIS| 0OvbT
(s1°e9) $ s1'eg $ SINANHSANGWIHS HLVIS| +0vT
- $ - $ SININASANGWITT AVMHDIH-ALVLS| 1807
(v6°'LsZ'0O1) ¢ | 00°000°S8 $ | 00'000°SH $ | P6°LSTS6 $ :XLYAJ0¥d 40 Fsn
(v6'L5T°01) $ | 00°000°S8 $ | 00°000'SP $ | ¥6°LS2°S6 $ HSVD a¥T00d NO ISHIAINI| 00L1
$8°ZIS'IIZ $ | 00°0SI‘CZ1‘L § | 00°LSO‘S60°L $ | 9T°LIE‘016'9 $ SAXVL AL¥IIOUd TV.LOL
ler'cse'e) $ | 00°000°12 $ | 00°000°ST $ | 64°€5£°€C $ SEDAVHD LOFFIA Ad| 1901
LTSbb $ | 00°006°ce1 $100°006€e1 $ | €8 vSYEel $ XV dOdd aaNOASNN| 0+01
(8L°905°7) $ 100000111 $ | 00081801 $ | 8L°908°CT1 $ Xv.L TYINIWNZTIANS AD| 0201
- $ - $ NOLLNERILSIA LASSY V| 8101
- $ - $ INNODOV MOADSH vad| LIO0T
- $ - $ NOLLVOOTIV vad| 9101
- $ - ¢ HONOIHL-SSVd VAI| S101
- $ - $ JINFWHRIONI VAN - SEXVL ALIEd0Odd| +101
(ov-z1L) $ 1{00°000°0t) $ 1(00°000°0t) $ 1pS 2182'68) $ FHd NINQV SEXVL ALEAdO¥d| 1101
(c6'€0z°0T) $ | 00°00S°0L1 $ | 00°00S°0LI $ | £6'£0L°081 $ INFWTAONI vAd| 8001
YEE19'GL $10001Lvb2C $ | 00°09€°8LZ'C $ | 99'960°691°C $ SADAVHO LOWAIA AD| 1001
6T 1£8°161 $ 1 00020 18Vt $ | 00 LbT'6TY'Y $ | 14'88v'62€Y $ SHAXVL ALMAJIONUd| 00071
AONTIAIIIA SINUIAIY AAVNINITIIL sjelo], uomvzm Teury HONIATH q4aod
pojosfoxd reurd
$T/€20T $Z /€202 €202/2207 NOILLAIMDSHA

$20T/€20C Ad - 1L3DANE TVNIA



L

{09°9.8°16) $ | 00'SEZ IP6'L $ | 00'06E‘P6E8B'L $ | 99'PI1'CE0‘S $ SSIANNIAT TVIOL
(e9'9ve‘12) $ | 00°00£°Z0T $ | O0'00EL‘LET $ | £9°9H9°CT1 $ SANNIATY "DSIN
00°000°0S $ | 00°000°0S $ | 00°000°S8 $ - $ JASSY AEXId 40 ATVS| 009

- $ - $ SINIWHSHNGWNIAY AONVINSNI| 911%
8z 8ce) $ 82°8€¢ $ HNIAA/SNOILVNOd| Z0Td
{1z’ 189'9%) $ | 00'00€eH $ | 00°00E°TP $ | 12°186'88 $ GNIFE JNOD SEIRIOM| 001F
W1 LLEVT) $ | 00°000°01 $ | 00°000°01 $ | YT LLEPE ¢ AFAHLO ‘HANIATY ‘OSIN| 0+0b

ADNTITIIIA sanuaA’y ANVNINITHRN | srejol 3adpng reuly ANNIATI "AOO
peojosfoid reurd
$ZT/E€TOT $Z/ET0T £202/220T NOILLAT¥OSHA




(p1°SH0O‘Ob) % | 00°058°9 $ | 00°058°9 ¢ | $1°S68°CS $ sompey pue s19ded SH09
(99°ce1°2) $ | 00°000°92 $ | 0000092 $199°61°8C $ suonesuNwWuwod| 0409
(62°8.L%) $ | 00°000°0L $ | 00°0EEPL $ 1 648LP0L $ gunqior) fvyes|  LTZO9
89°610' $ 1 0000582 $ | 00°005°8C $ {22 08b vT $ sonddng [euosiad /3UrioD| 009
ZR'EPE'66S ¢ | 00'SPO'S8Z9$ | CO'BP6'LIE'O $ 81°H0OL‘S89‘S $ LIJANID/ XIVIVS TV.IOL
LL166°LE $ | 00°000° LT &1 00°000°LbT $ | £€2°800'60C $ ‘suj dwo) S IBIOM|  OF6S
00°00£‘9 ¢ | 00°005°CT $ | 00°005°CT $ | 00°002°91 $ souRINST] 3310 9£6S
0v'8L8 $ | 00°000°S ¢ | 00°000°S $109° 121 $ ‘suj jusmiordwaun|  GE6S
ST LbT $ | 00°000°S $ | 60°000°S ¢ | S8°Cs8'y $ 'SUJ 918D UCISIA|  HE66
$0°Z68 $ | 00°000°S $ | 00°000°S $|SCLOT'Y $ aoueIsU] AVI|  ££6S
11°1€5°s $ | 00°000°SE $ | 00°000°5E $ | 68'89b°6C $ soweInsul fIUR(]  ZE6S
00°806 ¢ 10000011 $ 10000011 ¢ | 0026001 $ soueInsU] AYMIESIA|  1£6S
ST'Iv1°08 $ 100861109 $ 100861109 ¢ | s8950°128 $ 10Ul 9,0 'SSB 20uRINSU] YIBSH|  0£6S
PEGST $ | 00°000°09 $ | 00°000°09 $ | 99' 4868 $ 9sBq %GH' T 2IBPSN yT6S
96°569°S0T $ | 00°000°002 $ | 00'000'00L $ | PO POEP6S & JuoweIney SHAd|  €T6S
1695801 $|00°001°8 $ | 00°008°S ¢ {{(16'952°2) $ aseq 947’9 Soxe], ALIN0SG [BR0S| ZT6S
£6°629 $ | 00°000°c8 $ | 00°000°c8 $ 12002828 $ vs1d|  «b169
00°000°011 & | 00°000°011 $ | 00°000°011 $ - $ uonesuadwo) YYS BOXH Od £16S
(perLL'sT) $ | 00°TTH LS. $100°22H'Z8L $ | $€661°C8L $ SWNIAQ0 z16S
11°+#858¢ $ | 00°000°90¢ $ | 00°00Z'91¢ $168S1+2L92 $ dppenxg] 116S
pfeuew unwpy 1 ‘d-LNE/4d ¢ ‘SINA/ 44
S ‘sxeouduyg 6 ‘suteide) 6 ‘s 0dE ‘JIUD 211 [
89'80+°92T $100'828'8z¢'¢ $|00878'82¢'E $1ze6IP20IE ¢ SUONISOJ JUSURWLIN] 0165
HONTIITAAIA dxqg psjoaforg dxqg pejosfoxrg |siejol jo3png reurq INNODOV] 00
vZ/€2 /€T £20Z/2207 SASNIIXH




WY
{to'sss’e) $ | 00°000°8 $ | 00°000°8 $ | 10°SSS 1T $ ssuadxy reuonersdo) 1949
81°6Z¢ $ 1 00°000°T $ | 00°000°1 $ | 8Ly $ s901Ieg Bumuld|  0gb9
LT061 $ | 00°000°C $ | 00°000°C $ | £2°608°1 & Fmddiyg pue sBeisod| Q149
Z1016'c $100000°L $ | 00°000°L $ | 88'680°¢ $ juswdmby - seddng 90O| 1049
(6L'6L8) $ | 00°00Z°E $ | 00°00C°’E $ | 646L5°E $ sorddng 20O 0049

VA0S ‘YOO8 OV ‘SJomdED
££'898°¢ $ | 00°00§°LT $ | 00°000°TT $ | L9'189°CT $ sdrysIsquioN| 0829
00°000°ST $ | 00'000°S1 $ | 00°000°0C $1 - $ osuadxy [edIPOW §TV| 1989
{68'951°9) $ | 00°000°0C $ | 00°000°02 $ | 68'951°ST $ sefddng [e0IPO| 0929
{zz'sot'6) $ | 00°000°9 $ - $ | 2T S9P'ST $ [OPOTIRI 03 POIRI3 JUTBN Uonels 1819
{r0'08¢1) $ | 00'000°ce $ | 00°000°€E $ | vO'08EbE $ soueusiutey Surpping| 0819
L1°0€8 $ | 00°000°S $ | 00°000°S $ | €8°691°F $ PUBUSIIEN VADS|  $919
90°0LL'T $ | 00°000°09 $ | 00'000°09 $ | ¥6°62C°8S $ sourudUR smiereddy SSI9
(e1'280°L) $ - $ - $ ] €1280°L $ {sgO s1mm ¥ /v) esuedxy 193Q peg 0519
09'908°c $ 1 00°000CT $ | 00°000°C1 $|ove6r's $ juotadinby J9UIQ - OUBUSIUEW| 019
60°9v€°'8¢ $1001bb'eSC $ | 00°000°cST $ | 16'¥60°S1T $ aoueInsuj Aqer] pue Aedord| 0019
Y5626 $ | 00°000°G1 $ | 00°000°ST $ | 95°0L0CT $ ssuadxy PIOYISNOH| 0809
15°616°¢ $ | 00°000°9 $ | 00°000°9 $ | €+'020°C $ pood| 0909
AONTAAIIIA | dxg pasosford | dxg pejosfoig |s[e3ol 3o2png [eurd LNNODOV| 00
$T/eC $T/E€T £202/220T SASNIIXT




Fody
(59 pLL9) $ | 00°000°0€ $ | 00°000°0¢ $ | sopLL9E $ juowdinby Aores| 1889
(80°659) $ | 00°000°¢ $ | 00°000'¢ $ | 80°659'¢ $ spool, [rews! 0889
00°08¢ $ {00004 $ 100002 ¢ | 00°0CE $ ISyeM /SIURIDAH-TEIUY| €789
(ve'89) $ | 00°005°L $ 1007005 L $ | €895 % juswudinby 2881/1U3¥| 0289
{00'ss¢) $ | 00°00T°1 $ 1000021 $ ] 00°SSS‘T $ SO[ON Te8oT-o1mand| 0089
8¢ 11¢'S $ | 00°000°L $ | 00°000°2 $ | 298891 $ wreidold sseuwPM|  $S99
00°20Z°E $ | 00°000°9 $ | 00°000°8 $ | 00'86LC $ SA0IAIRE WIBOH| 0599
{81°602) $ | 00'0S€E $ | 00°0S€E $ | 81°6SS ¢ | (80D Butsn s1owoISNO 10§ Sa8TRYD) $394 Hued GE09
00°6SS $ | 00°000°6 $ | 00°000'6 $ | 00°SHb'8 $ SOOIAIOE MPTY|  0£99
89°0L6'8 $ | 00°000°0T $ | 00°000'€T $ | ze620 1Y & S901AIRG [e82T| 0199
00°126°01 $ | 00'91T'81 $ | 00082 v1 $ | 00's6Z°L $ sosuadxy oMH MON|  §099
00°000°01 $ | 00°000°01 $ | 00'000'01 $1 - $ ssuadxy 10D] 9659
{00°0021) $ | 0000007 $ | 0000002 $ | 0000L1T $ SOOIATOG [RUSIBI oIL] pojoenuo]d| 0659
(00 0L6'€) $ | 00°000°2 $ | 00'000°CT $ | 00°0L6°01 $ 004V L899
85°0L9°C1 $ | 00°000°0¢ $ | 00°000°0¢ $ | zveTe Ll $ OO - S9IAIG Yojedsiq|  97S9
(9¢'586'1) $ | 00°000°S $ | 00°000°S $ | 9£'586°9 $ SHAA TIOYAVd - $948 Pdg/j0xd|] 0059
(LS v09) $ | 00°000'% $ | 00°000°Y $ | LS P09 P $ osuadxy UONUIARL] 31|  £9+9
AONTIFIAIA dxqg pajosfoxg dxq pojosforg |srerol uvwwnm Teury INOODOV] AA00

YZ/€T vZ/€T €202/22027 SASNAIXT




sjury AT dold Wolf UONOnpal sajous

52

a

*

66'PLO'8PO ¢ | 02 L6V'6ELL § | OL°0TO'SIL‘L $ | 1€ ZZH 160°L $ STANLIANTAIXT TVILOL
(00"68L) $ - $ - $ | 00'68L $ SIASSV AdXId TVLOL .
- $ - $ - $ - $ wwowdinbg 20O 1988
- & - $ - ¢ - ¢ smereddy - jusuwrdmby moN 0958
- $ - $ - $ - $ yuswmdimby [eOIPS QrqeIng 0vS8
(00684} $ - $ - $ 1 00°68L $ yuewdiby rende) moN 1158
- ¢ - ¢ - $ - & syusmaaocxduy Sumppng 0188
TLLST T $ | ocLLeE'SPY § | 0S°LLE'SPY $ | BS'6IT'LYP $ SASNAdXE WHHLO TVIOL *
(8e°186) $108°099'6T1 $ | 05°099°6T1 $ 188 119°0¢1 $ 19103l puoy UORESNqQ UCISUad SH6L
01'601°C $ | 00°000°SST $ | 00°000°5ST $ | 06°068°CSC $ redunlg puog uonesiqQ uoisuad ov6.
- $ - $ - $ - $ (z 138 £207) 359103y uBo] ULIR, U0 1€64
(6£90.°T) $ | 6+°802°0 $ | 6b'80T°0 $ |88 PI6'L $ {exe1I5,] 9107) 389101u] U] WIS, BUC]|  0£6L
- $ - $ - $ - $ {z 1318 £ToT) TedU] Ueo] WS, uo] 1164
6£°90L°1 $ | 1£805°L8 $ | 1€80S°LS $126'108°6S $ {erersq 9107) redpuny ueo] wel Suoy] 0164

St°Z9c‘st $ | 00°ZL0000°'T $ | 00°S6Z‘TO0‘T $ | SS'60L°LS6 $ ATddAS B AOIANIS TVLOL
89°G6E°'T $ 1 00°000°€9 $ 1 00°000°09 $ | 28 ¥09°19 $ sonmMuN|  0TEL
{L1198'1) $ | 0600089 $ | 000089 $1L1°T9E'8 $ Paeil/uonelrodsuelll Q0L
99°099°'S $ | 00°000°04 $ | 00°000°0L $ | PE'6EE YO $ O B sen|  10TL
£9°122°'11 $ | 00°000°CH $ | 00°00€‘LY $12E8LL°0¢E $ Suuren], 90aRs-ull  0TIL
- $ - $ - $ - $ osuadxy UOnIAH| SO0
{oo012) $ | 00°009 $ | 00009 $| 00018 $ ssuadxyg 181 rewads! 0004
{cosze L) ¢ 00°SIT 6V $|00c1T'6Y $ | 99°0+5°9S $ sremyog Joandwo) 6889
HONTIAIAIA dxg pajosford dxq pajyoaforg |siejol uumvnm Teury LNAODDV 3A0D

$ZT/ET bT/eT £20Z/2202 SUSNAIXH




0L'0bL10T $ s,dxg 897 5,49 Ad +T0T/€T0T
(00°08£‘0LS) $ adudIayIa
00°00S'80.L°L $ vz /¢t 105 yuary A] doid
00°0T1'8E1°L $ | Al doid jo uononpal ss9f saunyrpuadxy

0L0v. 10z $]0L69L621T $]S€269°1+6 $ sasuadxy SS9 SanuoAdy|
Y20T/ €207 $20T/£202T £202/2202

5

=

[(909°9.8°T6) $ | 00°'8€T‘I¥6°L § | 00°06E‘v68°L § | 99'PIT°EE0'8 § | SANNIATA TVIOL|







ORDINANCE 2023-01:
FEE SCHEDULE

72






@ﬂ“u 9055

Rancho Adobe Fire District

Staff Report
FIRE DISTRICT
Date: August 10,2023
Topic: Public Hearing # 1 - Ordinance 2023-01: Establishing a Schedule of Fees
Recommendation:

Board is requested to hold Public Hearing # 1 for Ordinance 2023-01 establishing a revised
schedule of fees. This ordinance will supersede previous ordinances establishing fee schedules.

Background:

The Rancho Adobe Fire District last updated the schedule of fees in 2013 and since that time,
costs of doing business have risen significantly. California Health & Safety Code Section 13916,
et. seq. and California Government Code Section 53150 authorizes the District to recover costs
of providing services and enforcing regulations. These services include fire prevention, cost
recovery billing and emergency response.

A series of two Public Hearings is required prior to adoption of Ordinance 2023-01. A second
Public Hearing will be held on September 20, 2023, at the regular meeting of the Board of
Directors.

Ordinance 2023-01 includes an optional annual adjustment each July 1* to account for changes
in the Consumer Price Index All Urban Consumers — San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward index or
its successor.

A survey was completed of neighboring agencies’ fee schedules in comparison with the rates
established by Rancho Adobe Fire District in 2013. The new schedule of fees takes into
consideration the actual costs of providing services to both citizens and non-citizens who utilize
the services of the fire district. Legal counsel has reviewed and commented on the proposed
Ordinance and schedule of fees.

Financial Impact:

The updated schedule of fees will generate revenue to provide cost recovery commensurate with
current costs of doing business.

Options:

1. Approve Ordinance 2023-01: Schedule of Fees
2. Direct staff to completed additional analysis

0




Approved by:

W"/ﬂ

Jeff Veliquette
Fire Chief

Attachments:

1. Ordinance 2023-01: Establishing a Schedule of Fees

2. 2023 Fire District Fee Schedule




Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011
P. O. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-5177
Penngrove, California 94951 www.rancho-adobe-fire.org

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RANCHO ADOBE
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A SCHEDULE
OF FEES PURSUANT TO HEALTH & SAFETY CODES §§13916,
ET SEQ. AND CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE §53150

The Board of Directors of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District ordains as follows:

SECTION I. Authorization and Purpose. This Ordinance and the fees for District
Services established herein is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Fire Protection
District Law of 1987 (Health and Safety Code Sections 13800 et seq., the “Act”).
Specifically, as authorized under Health and Safety Code Section 13916, the District
hereby establishes and adopts the schedule of fees, established for the purpose of
recovering for the District the cost of providing services and enforcing regulations.

The provisions of this Ordinance and schedule of fees are consistent with, and authorized
by, the provisions of Health and Safety Code Section 13916 and other laws pertaining to
fee schedules. Except as otherwise indicated, the definitions of the Act are incorporated
herein, and this ordinance shall be interpreted in a manner consistent with the Act.

SECTION II. Applicability. The schedule of fees set forth in this ordinance includes
fees charged pursuant to Section 13917 and 13918 of the Health and Safety Code.
Section 13917 provides that the District may charge residents of the District a fee which
is less than the fee which it charges to non-residents of the District. Health & Safety Code
Section 13918 provides that the District may charge a fee to other public agencies.
Additionally, any person(s) who negligently, intentionally or in violation of law within
the scope of Government Code Section 53150 et seq. causes an emergency response,
including but not limited to, a traffic accident, spill of toxic or flammable or combustible
fluids or chemicals, is liable for the costs of securing such emergency, including those
costs pursuant to Government Code Section 53150 et seq. as may be amended from time
to time. Any expense incurred by the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District for securing
such emergency shall constitute a debt of such person(s) and shall be collectable by the
District in the same manner as in the case of an obligation under contract, expressed or
implied.



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01
Page 2

SECTION III. Waiver of Fees. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 13919, the
Board of Directors has adopted policies and procedures regarding the waiver of payment
of any fee when it determines that payment would not be in the public interest.

SECTION IV. Fee Schedules.

A.) Fee Schedule attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference will be
utilized in billing the listed services to other public agencies and non-taxpayers of the
District who reside outside the District.

B.) Fee Schedule attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference will also be
utilized in billing the listed services to taxpayers of the District and residents of the
District, except that said taxpayers and residents may have their fees reduced or waived
pursuant to Section III, above.

C.) Fee Schedule attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference will be
utilized to cover the costs of providing services, issuing permits and enforcing
regulations.

D) The amounts set forth in the Fee Schedule may be adjusted annually each July
1t to account for changes in the Consumer Price Index All Urban Consumers - San
Francisco-Oakland-Hayward index or its successor.

SECTION V. Collection of fees. The fees provided for in this ordinance may be
collected by personnel of the District or by personnel of the Districts contracted
collections agency.

SECTION VI. Penalty for failing to pay fee. Failure to pay any fee required by this
ordinance when due shall result in a penalty of 10% on invoice amount.

SECTION VII. Repeal of conflicting ordinances and resolutions. All former
ordinances and resolutions of the District or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with
the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION VIIIL. Appeals and Fee Collections. Any person in disagreement with the
type or amount of any fee or penalty assessed by this Ordinance may appeal to the Board
of Directors within thirty (30) days of the date of the mailing of the invoice for the fee, or
for appeal of a penalty, within forty-five (45) days of the date of mailing of the invoice
for the penalty or fine. Such appeal shall be in writing setting forth the grounds for the
appeal and shall be directed to the Fire Chief. The Board will review the appeal and
render a decision at its next regular meeting unless otherwise agreed by the parties. All
delinquencies after ninety (90) days will be referred to the Chief for appropriate
collection action.



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01
Page 3

SECTION IX. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of
this ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this ordinance. The Board of Directors
hereby declares that it would have passed this ordinance and every section, subsection,
clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,
subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid, except
that section VII of this ordinance shall only be effective if the remaining portions of this
ordinance are effective.

SECTION X. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be and the same is hereby declared
to be in full force and effect from and after thirty-one (31) days after the date of its
passage and shall be published at lease once before the expiration of fifteen (15) days
after said passage, with the names of the Directors voting for or against the same, in The
Community Voice, a newspaper of general circulation in Sonoma County, California.

In regular session of the Board of Directors of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection
District introduced on the 16 of August, 2023 and finally passed and adopted on this
20" of September, 2023 on regular roll call of the members of said Board by the
following vote:

Director Proteau Director Hemmendinger
Director Peterson Director Herman
Director Howell Director Moretti

Director Gadoua

AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the President declared the above and foregoing ordinance duly
adopted and

SO ORDERED.

President, Board of Directors
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board






RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
2023 Fire District Fee Schedule

LUA-1 P Rew - Sle ailbwellin $385 Flat Fee
LUA-2 Plan Review - Subdivision 2 to 5 Residences $968 Flat Fee
LUA-3 Plan Review - Subdivision 6 to 15 Residences $1549 Flat Fee
LUA-4 Plan Review - Subdivision 16 or More Residences $1936 Flat Fee
LUA-5 Plan Review - Multi Family $210 Hourly
LUA-6 Plan Review - New Commercial $210 Hourly
LUA-6 Plan Review - Commercial T1 $210 Hourly

Construction Permit Plan Review~-New Residential

Each; this will
include one plan

FLS-1 The Fire Department shall conduct a fire code and life safety plan $315 . d
review for all new residential structures. reYlew an one
inspection.
Construction Permit Plan Review-Residential Addition/Remodel Each; this will
FLS-2 The Fire Department shall conduct a plan review and evaluate fire $315 include one plan
- sprinkler requirements for residential addition/remodels greater than review and one
50% Table 903.6 as adopted. inspection.
Construction Permit-Fire Plan Review-New Commercial ‘Ez;cl:i; this w1lll
FLS-3 The Fire Department shall conduct a fire code and life safety plan $420 include one plan

review for all new commercial structures.

review and one
inspection.




Construction Permit Plan Review- Commercial Tenant
Improvement
The Fire Department shall conduct a fire code and life safety plan

Each; this will
include one plan

FLS-4 review for all commercial tenant improvement projects. This category 3420 review and one
also includes commercial and multi-family additions greater than 25% inspection.
and remodels greater than 50%.
Application for Acceptance of Alternate Materials or Methods Hourly rate after 2
FLS-5 An application to request an alternate method or material for use on a $420 ourty h '
new or existing site or project. fs-
Each
FLS-6 Automatic Fire Sprinkler System $630 Ig‘;‘:ﬁ: apnizclin
) sResidential NFPA 13D (1 & 2 Family) Fire Sprinkler Systems ’ roztine
inspection(s).
Automatic Fire Sprinkler System
. Each
Less than 100 heads Includes Plan
FLS-7 ~Commercial NFPA 13 $630 Review and
) sResidential NFPA 13R Fire Sprinkler System outine
*Add’l $4.00 per Sprinkler Heads for all sprinkler heads in the . .
. inspection(s).
project
Automatic Fire Sprinkler System
Each
greater than 100 heads Includes Plan
FLs.g | Commercial NFPA 13 $630 Review and
i »Residential NFPA 13R Fire Sprinkler System routine
*Add’l $4.00 per Sprinkler Head for all sprinkler heads in the . .
. inspection(s).
project
Each
Fire Sprinkler System Modification/Repair Includes Plan
FLS-9 *Add’l $4.00 per Sprinkler Head for all sprinkler heads modified . $420 Review and
No fee for less than three (3) head modification. routine
inspection(s).
Standpipe Systems Hourly rate after 3
FLS-10 Installation of a new system or major modification to an existing system $630 hrs. and routine
when the system is not a combination sprinkler system. inspection(s).
Hourly rate after 4
FLS-11 Fire Pump Plan Review and Installation $840 bs. .
Includes routine
inspection(s).
Fire Service Underground-Major
sPrivate Fire Hydrants Includes Plan
FLS-12 sSprinkler System Underground Fire Lines $840 Review and
; To install any private fire hydrant or fire service underground lines and routine
associated appliances (includes plan review, inspections, and witness of inspection(s).

flushing).

LoH



i e

Fire Service Underground Repair/flush-Minor

Includes Plan

To repair a component of a fire service underground lines and Review and

FLS-13 . . . . . $630 .
associated appliances. This shall include replacing single component routine
replacements and flushing the system. inspection(s).

FLS-14 Fire Service Hydrant Flow Test $210 Each

: . . e Each
Fire Alarm System Installation - New and Major Modification
. Includes Plan
*Base fee plus $5.00 per device : i.e. initiating: heat, smoke, duct, water A

FLS-15 . s S $630 Review and
flow, and manual pull stations and each fire notification device: i.e. i
strobe/horn/bell, Fixed, Rate of Rise and Manual. . rou . ne

inspection(s).
. . . . . . Each
Fire Alarm System Installation-Minor Modification/Repair
e Includes Plan
*Base fee plus $5.00 per device : i.e. initiating: heat, smoke, duct, water .

FLS-16 . . . . $420 Review and
flow, and manual pull stations and each fire notification device: Le. i
strobe/horn/bell, Fixed, Rate of Rise and Manual. . routine

inspection(s).
Each
Fixed Fire Extinguishing Systems-Hood and Duct Inclu.des Plan
FLS-17 . R $420 Review and
Instaliation of fixed fire extinguishing systems. .
routine
inspection(s).
Spray Booth/Special Hazard Protection Systems/FM 200 type- Hourly rate after 5
I:s ta}l,la tion P y P hrs. Includes Plan

FLS-18 ) . $1050 Review and
Installation of a new spray booth, room, or special hazard system or "
major modification to an existing spray booth or room. . routine

inspection(s).
High Piled Combustible Storage Installation
To install high pile racks in a new or existing business for the storage of Hourly rate after 3
combustible materials. Requires a plan review and inspection. A "High hrs. Includes Plan

FLS-19  |Piled Combustible Storage Application" shall be completed and $630 Review and
submitted at time of plan review. Be advised, due to complexity, we routine
may determine a Fire Protection Engineer (FPE) and additional costs inspection(s)
may apply (see “Outside Consultant; Plan Review/Inspection Services).

FLS-20 Industrial Oven Installation $420 H}(l)rurlznrgte a?;‘;z

; To install and the operation of industrial ovens regulated by Chapter 30. . > 'rou
inspection(s).
Outside Consultant; Plan Review/Inspection Services
that require outside consulting due to complexity of project or time Consultant

FLS-21 constraints shall be charged the actual cost of service plus 20% Hourly rate plus Each

overhead. The Rancho Adobe Fire District shall approve the consultant 20%

and request an estimate of actual cost.

(v5



Consultation-Fire Inspector/Plans Examiner

To meet/consult with a Fire Inspector/Plans Examiner to discuss larger

Hourly rate — Min

FLS-22 fire code issues or projects. This includes consultations to assist with $210 1 hr.
electronic reporting.
Consultation-Fire Marshal Hourly rate - Min
FLS-23  |To meet/consult (including counter consults exceeding ¥4 hr) with the $210 oury h
Fire Marshal to discuss larger fire code-related issues or projects. r
Business Inspections Rate Charged for
FLS-24 Business inspection rate. Businesses shall be allowed one re-inspection $210 Initial Inspection
- at no charge. If violations are not corrected after the first re-inspection, and one (1) Re-
a violation re-inspection penalty will be charged (see next category). inspection.
Business Inspection Violation Re-Inspection Fee Businesses Rate Charged for
that have not corrected their violations after the first re-inspection, a Each Re
FLS-25 violation re-inspection penalty will be charged. If it is necessary to refer $210 Inspection
violations to the Fire Prevention Bureau, an additional Fire Inspector following the First
rate of $210 (one-hour minimum) will be charged. Re-inspection
Occupancy Inspections
FLS-26 State'Facili.ties, Statt.e Required Pre-Inspection (H&S 13235) $210 Hourly rate -- Min
Mutlti-Family Dwellings 1 hr.
State Licensed Care Facilities
Fire Access and Fire Protection Inspection
To have a representative from the Fire Department conduct an Hourly rate after 2
FLS-27  |assessment inspection of a new project under construction prior to the $420 yh ¢ ate
delivery of combustible materials or approval of the foundation permit s
inspection.
. . If inspection is
Special Event-Minor necessary: hourl
FLS-28 To review a minor Police Special Event; review only. No inspection Varies R4 ) o4
) rate of $210 is
required. .
applied.
Special Event Review and Inspection-Major Event (Greater than
Hourly rate of
200 people) $210 applies for
FLS-29  |To provide fire code requirements/ attend meetings and review Special Varies . app °
. . review and routine
Event Permit for a large Special Event greater than 500 people and , .
. . inspection(s).
conduct an inspection.
Special Event-Occupancy Check-After Hours Base Fee plus
FLS-30  |To perform occupancy safety check either planned or unplanned after $420 e p
Hourly Rate
hours.
Special Event/Amusement Within a Building Hourly Rate of
. . . $210 for Review
FLS-31 To operate a special amusement operation such as a haunted house Varies .
) . e oo and routine
and/or other type of holiday amusement operation within a building. . ;
inspection(s).

bl



Solar Variance Plan Review

FLS-32 To review and evaluate variances for solar fire access on roofs. $105 Each
Temporary Certification of Occupancy Inspection 2 hr. minimum

FLS-33  |To request temporary approval of Occupancy. This is, in addition, to a $420 Hourly rate
standard certification of occupancy. thereafter.
Additional Re-Inspection (Hourly rate - Minimum 1-hour)

FLS-34 Any adt.iitionall inspections beym'ud thef allotted inspectior.ls for p'ermits, $210 Hourly
annual inspections, or other service will be charged a re-inspection fee.
New Business License re-inspections also subject to this fee.
Additional Plan Review Re-Check (Hourly rate - Minimum 1-hour)

FLS-35 |The base permit fees cover the cost of one plan review re-check per $210 Hourly

permit.

Additive Manufacturing (3D Printing) - 105.5.1
An operational permit is required to conduct additive manufacturing
operations regulated by Section 320.3.

$315

Annual

FP-2

Aerosol Products -105.5.2

An operational permit is required to manufacture, store or handle an
aggregate quantity of Level 2 or Level 3 aerosol products, aerosol
cooking spray products or plastic aerosol 3 products in excess of 500
pounds (227 kg) net weight.

$315

Annual

FP-3

Amusement Buildings - 105.5.3
An operational permit is required to operate a special amusement
building.

$420

Annual

Fp-4

Aircraft Repair Hanger / Aviation Facilities - 105.5.4

An operational permit is required to use a Group H or Group S
occupancy for aircraft servicing or repair and aircraft fuel-servicing
vehicles. Additional permits required by other sections of this code
include, but are not limited to, hot work, hazardous materials and
flammable or combustible finishes.

$420

Annual

FP-5

Apartment, Hotel, Motel without assembly areas
To operate an apartment, hotel, or motel.

$210

Annual

FP-6

Apartment, Hotel, Motel 3-50 Units with assembly areas

$420

Annual

FP-7

Apartment, Hotel, Motels 51+ Units with assembly areas

$630

Annual

FP-8

Battery System Stationary Storage / Energy Storage System
105.5.14

Capacity more than 50 gallons or for stationary and mobile energy
storage systems regulated by Section 1207.

$630

Flat rate charge

6T



FP-9

Carnivals and Fairs 105.5.5
An operational permit is required to conduct a carnival or fair.

8315

Annual

FP-10

Cellulose Nitrate Film 105.5.6
An operational permit is required to store, handle or use cellulose
nitrate film in a Group A occupancy.

8315

Annual

FP-11

Combustible Dust-Producing Operations 105.5.7

An operational permit is required to operate a grain elevator, flour
starch mill, feed mill, or a plant pulverizing aluminum, coal, cocoa,
magnesium, spices or sugar, or other operations producing combustible
dusts as defined in Chapter 2.

$31s

Annual

FP-12

Combustible fiber storage 105.5.8

An operational permit is required for the storage and handling of
combustible fibers in quantities greater than 100 cubic feet (2.8 m3).
Exception: A permit is not required for agricultural storage.

$315

Annual

FP-13

Combustible storage, Miscellaneous 105.5.31

An operational permit is required to store in any building or on any
premises in excess of 2,500 cubic feet (71 m3) gross volume of
combustible empty packing cases, boxes, barrels or similar containers,
combustible pallets, rubber tires, rubber, cork or similar combustible
material.

$315

Annual

FP-14

Compressed Gases 105.5.9

An operational permit is required for the storage, use or handling at
normal temperature and pressure (NTP) of compressed gases in excess
of the amounts listed in Table 105.5.9.

$315

Annual

FP-15

Cryogenic Fluids 105.5.11

An operational permit is required to produce, store, transport on site,
use, handle or dispense cryogenic fluids in excess of the amounts listed
in Table 105.5.11.

$315

Annual

FP-16

Cutting and Welding
An operational permit is required to conduct cutting or welding
operations within the jurisdiction.

8315

Anpual

FP-17

Day Care Residential
To operate a day care occupancy with an occupant load over 8 to 14
persons.

$210

Annual

FP-18

Day Care Commercial
To operate a Commercial day care for more than 14 persons.

$420

Annual

FP-19

Dry Cleaning Plants 105.5.13

An operational permit is required to engage in the business of dry
cleaning or to change to a more hazardous cleaning solvent used in
existing dry cleaning equipment.

$315

Annual




Sl PSS A e

Exhibits and Trade Shows 105.5.15
An operational permit is required to operate exhibits and trade shows.

$420

Annual

FP-21

Explosives 105.16

An operational permit is required for the manufacture, storage,
handling, sale or use of any quantity of explosives, explosive materials,
fireworks or pyrotechnic special effects within the scope of Chapter 56.
See Health and Safety Code Division 11, Part 1, Sections 12000, et seq.
for additional requirements.

Exception: Storage in Group R-3 occupancies of smokeless propellant,
black powder and small arms primers for personal use, not for resale
and in accordance with Section 5606.

$420

Annual

FP-22

Fire Hydrants and Valves 105.5.17

An operational permit is required to use or operate fire hydrants or
valves intended for fire suppression purposes that are installed on water
systems and provided with ready access from a fire apparatus access
road that is open to or generally used by the public.

$420

Annual

FP-23

Flammable and Combustible Liquids 105.5.18
An operational permit may be required, See Section 105.5.18 for
further information.

$420

Annual

FP-24

Floor Finishing/Surfacing Operations 105.5.19
For finishing or surfacing operations exceeding 350 square feet (33 m2)
using Class I or Class I liquids.

$420

Annual

FP-25

Fruit and Crop Ripening 105.5.20
An operational permit is required to operate a fruit- or crop-ripening
facility or conduct a fruit-ripening process using ethylene gas.

$420

Annual

FP-26

Fumigation and Insecticidal Fogging 105.5.21

An operational permit is required to operate a business of fumigation or
insecticidal fogging, and to maintain a room, vault or chamber in which
a toxic or flammable fumigant is used.

$420

Annual

Fp-27

Hazardous Materials 105.5.22

An operational permit is required to store, transport on site, dispense,
use or handle hazardous materials in excess of the amounts listed in
Table 105.5.22.

$420

Annual

FP-28

HPM Facilities 105.523
An operational permit is required to store, handle or use hazardous
production materials. (Semiconductor Manufacturing)

$420

Annual

FP-29

High-Piled Combustible Storage 105.524

An operational permit is required to use a building or portion thereof
with more than 500 square feet (46 m2), including aisles, of highpiled
combustible storage.

$420

Annual

1



FP-30

Hot Work Operations 105.5.25
To do hot work see Section 105.5.25

$420

Annual

FP-31

Industrial Ovens 105.5.26
An operational permit is required for operation of industrial ovens
regulated by Chapter 30.

$420

Annual

FP-32

Inspections and Re-inspections (Occupancies not requiring fire
permits)
All occupancy inspections and re-inspections.

$210

Hourly Rate Min 1
hr, per Inspection

FP-33

Institutional Occupancy
To operate an institutional occupancy, except day care, with an
occupant load of 6 or less.

Exempt

Annual

FP-34

Institutional/Residential Care Occupancy
To operate an institutional/residential occupancy for more than 6 but
less than 50, except day care.

$420

Annual

FP-35

Institutional/Residential Care Occupancy
To operate institutional/residential care occupancy for 50 or more
persons, except day care.

$630

Annual

FP-36

Liquefied petroleum gases (Propane) 105.5.29
Storage and use of LP gas. Containers exceeding 500 gallons Section
105.5.29

$10s

Annyal

FP-37

Liquid- or Gas-Fueled Vehicles or Equipment in Assembly
Buildings 105.5.28

An operational permit is required to display, operate or demonstrate
liquid- or gas-fueled vehicles or equipment in assembly buildings.

$10s

Annual

FP-38

Lithium Batteries 105.5.53

An operational permit is required for an accumulation of more than 15
cubic feet (0.42 m) of lithium-ion and lithium-metal batteries, where
required by Section 322.1.

$105

Annual

FpP-39

Lumber Yards and Woodworking Plants 105.5.27
For the storage or processing of lumber exceeding 100,000 board feet
(8,333 t3) (236 m3)

$105

Annual

FP-40

Magnesium Working 105.5.30
An operational permit is required to melt, cast, heat treat or grind more
than 10 pounds (4.54 kg) of magnesium.

$315

Annual

FP-41

Model Rockets-to operate, handle or store
Model rockets as defined in H & S Code Section 12519.

N/C

Each

-0



FP-42

- i i REs o

Mobile Fueling of Hydrogen-Fueled Vehicles 105.5.32

An operational permit is required:

1. To engage in the mobile dispensing of gaseous hydrogen as a fuel
into the fuel tanks of motor vehicles.

2. Where required by the fire code official, to utilize a site for the
dispensing of gaseous hydrogen as a fuel from tank vehicles into the
fuel tanks of motor vehicles.

N/C

Each

FP-43

Motor Vehicle Fuel-Dispensing Facilities 105.5.33
An operational permit is required for the operation of automotive,
marine and fleet motor fuel-dispensing facilities.

8315

Annual

FP-44

Open Burning 105.5.34

An operational permit is required for the kindling or maintaining of an
open fire or a fire on any public street, alley, road, or other public or
private ground. Instructions and stipulations of the permit shall be
complied with.

Exception: Recreational fires.

8315

Annual

FP-45

Open Flames and Torches 105.5.35
An operational permit is required to remove paint with a torch, or to use
a torch or open-flame device in a wildfire risk area.

8315

Annual

FP-46

Open Flames and Candles 105.5.36
An operational permit is required to remove paint with a torch, or to use
a torch or open-flame device in a wildfire risk area.

$315

Annual

FP-47

Organic Coatings 105.5.37

An operational permit is required for any organic-coating
manufacturing operation producing more than 1 gallon (4 L) of an
organic coating in one day.

$420

Annual

FP-48

Outdoor Assembly Event 105.5.38
An operational permit is required to conduct an outdoor assembly event
where planned attendance exceeds 1,000 persons.

$420

Annual

FP-49

Places of Assembly - less than 300 people 105.5.39
To operate assembly occupancy for < 300 people.

8315

Annual

FP-50

Places of Assembly - 300 or more people 105.5.39
To operate assembly occupancy for > 300 people.

$420

Annual

FP-51

Plant Extraction Systems 105.5.40
An operational permit is required to use plant extraction systems.
Chapter 39

$420

Annual

FP-52

Private Fire Hydrants 105.5.41
An operational permit is required for the removal from service, use or
operation of private fire hydrants.

$420

Annual




Pyrotechnic Special Effects Material 105.5.42
An operational permit is required for use and handling of pyrotechnic

FP-53 special effects material. See Health and Safety Code Division 11, Part $420 Annual
2, Sections 12500, et seq. for additional requirements.
Pyroxylin Plastics 105.5.43
For the storage or handling of more than 25 pounds (11 kg) of cellulose

FP-54 nitrate (pyroxylin) plastics, and for the assembly or manufacture of $420 Annual
articles involving pyroxylin plastics.
Radioactive materials

FP-55 To store handle or generate any amount of radioactive material $651 Annual
including electron beam sanitizers. ‘
Refrigeration Equipment 105.5.44

FP-56 To ope'rate a mec.he%nical rgfrigeration unit or systex.'n regulz‘ueAn. ' $630 Annual
operational permit is required to operate a mechanical refrigeration unit
or system regulated by Chapter 6.
Repair Garages and Motor Fuel-Dispensing Facilities 105.5.45

FP-57 To use any structure as a place of business for servicing or repairing $315 Annual
motor vehicles.
Rooftop Heliports 105.5.46

FP-58 An operational permit is required for the operation of a rooftop heliport. $315 Annual
Spraying or Dipping 105.5.47
An operational permit is required to conduct a spraying or dipping

FP-59 operation utilizing flammable or combustible liquids, or the application $420 Annual
of combustible powders regulated by Chapter 24.
Storage of Scrap Tires and Tire Byproducts 105.5.48
An operational permit is required to establish, conduct or maintain

FP-60 storage of scrap tires and tire byproducts that exceeds 2,500 cubic feet $420 Annual
(71 m3) of total volume of scrap tires, and for indoor storage of tires
and tire byproducts.
Temporary Membrane Structures and Tents 105.5.49 Each Event
An operational permit is required to operate an air-supported temporary (Hourly, min. 3

FP-61 . . $630
membrane structure, a temporary special event structure or a tent having hrs.) Includes Plan
an area in excess of 400 square feet (37 m2). Review
Tire-Rebuilding Plants 105.5.50

FP-62 An operational permit is required for the operation and maintenance of $420 Annual
a tire-rebuilding plant.
Waste Handling 105.5.51

FP-63 An operational permit is required for the operation of wrecking yards, $420 Annual
junk yards and waste material-handling facilities.

T2



Wood Products 105.5.52

FP-64 An operational permit is required to store chips, hogged material, $420 Annual
lumber or plywood in excess of 200 cubic feet (6 m3).
Additional Fire Code Permit

FP-65 Where a facility has 2 or more Fire Code permits, an additional fee $210 Annual

shall be charged for each additional Fire Code Permit.

AF-1 Late Fee Assessment 50% of Permit Each
) For failure to pay permit fees within 90 days of due date. fees ac
Recovery of Costs for Response Hoyrly Rate/Per
. . _ Incident charged
To recover costs for the suppression and investigation of a fire or ith fully loaded
hazardous materials incident when the cause is determined to be witl Wy foade
. . L . Admin Overhead
attributable to negligence, DUI, or violation of the law. This charge
. . _ FBHR Plus for All Other
AF-2 may also apply to non-taxpaying non-residents of the District. Costs are . . .
. Materials Staff/Firefighter/Fi
based on the fully loaded hourly rate for all personnel, equipment, and Engine 25%
materials costs utilized for the suppression/mitigation and investigation hre dlr}gm; 'OH
of the incident. Overtime rates may apply. Also See CA Govt Code g " C;gg p ie :;’:
Section 53150 and H&S Code 13916 ¢ acdec o e
cost of materials.
False alarms shall
Response to -false fire alarms, Commercial or Residential: be charged for
1) First and Second False Alarm in a Calendar Year; no charge. FBHR Plus | €20 response to da
AF-3 2) 3" and subsequent False Alarms in a Calendar Year. Materials fire alarm cause
by system
maintenance or
disrepair.
Surcharge Fee
If the Fire Department is required to file a lawsuit to correct code
g . . FBHR Plus
AF-4 violations or require a permit, the fee surcharge shall equal the cost of Material Each
enforcement including the fully loaded hourly costs for staff time, aterials
expert fees, attorneys, and court costs.
Violation Inspection Fee (Occupancies with Fire Permit) }é;)urly R ate I\:m !
Permitted facilities that do not comply with a violation notice after the per mspectior,
AF-5 . . L $210 plus the cost all
second inspection are charged for the initial, and subsequent ,
inspections. previous
inspections
AF-6 Weed Abatement Administration Fee $210 Plus Contractor’s

Administrative fee charged per parcel for the abatement of weeds.

Actual Cost

EE



Work without a permit that requires a Stop Work Order

AF-7 This ‘vif)lfltion penalty st.lall be a§sessed in' addition‘ to 3ouble permit Varies Ma:ieniitgi‘ ;(,)OOO
fees if it is necessary to issue a site or project specific “Stop Work
» Penalty
Order”.
Work without a valid permit
AF-S This fee will be assessed if is determined that a project or business has Double Fees Double Permit
} conducted any work or an operation without a permit required by this 100% Fees
fee schedule.
AF-9 Copies $.50 per page
AF-11 Dispatch Fee (per call) Actual cost
AF-12 Fire Investigation Report $35.00
AF-13 Incident Report $15.00
AF-14 Photographs Actual cost to reproduce
AF-15 Use of Training Room at any station $50.00/hour with a 4-hour minimum
AF-16 Training pr.oYlded to other agencies - NFA/SFM/other FBHR Plus Materials
courses/training
- o—
AF-17 Late Fee 10% of the invoice each 30 days past

due

7



NEW BUSINESS



1L



APPROVAL OF
CHANGE ORDERS
FOR STATION 2

-1






W

CHO Abg, ~ Rancho Adobe Fire District
¢ Staff Report

DISTRICT
Date: August 10,2023
Topic: Station #2 Renovation — Prime Contract Change Order #003
Recommendation:

Board Approval is requested for a Prime Contract Change Order (#3) to the to the contract
approved February 15, 2023, with FRC Inc., in the amount of $39,326.89 for a total revised
contract amount of 1,150,982.99.

Background:

The Board approved a contract with FRC. Inc, for renovation of the Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2 —
Penngrove Station. The amount of the initial contract was $1,007,500. PCO#1& #2 were approved by
the Board at the June and July Board meetings totaling an amount of $104,156.10.

PCO#3 includes fire rating modifications to the sleeping quarter walls, additional electrical work and
outlets to meet code and functionality requirements, ADA revisions for access to front parking lot and
entrance, and improvement to the kitchen island surface. The additional work required resulted in
seven proposed change orders (PCO) in the amount of $39,326.89. The initial contract with FRC Inc.,
and all Prime Contract Change Orders bring the new contract amount to $1,150,982.99.

The District is contracted with STRATA a/p for project management and oversight. Each of the
proposed change order items has been vetted for necessity and cost prior to the district’s approval.

In approving the initial contract, the Board delegated the Chief the authority to approve change orders

up to 20% of the contract value prior to final Board action. Combined, the three Prime Contract
Change Orders total an additional 14.24% of the original contract amount.

Financial Impact:
Funds Have been identified and budgeted in the 2023/24 capital budget account 9510.

Options:
No other options have been identified.

Approved by:

W

Jeff Veliquette
Fire Chief

Attachments: Prime Contract Change Order #3 (PCO# 015, 022, 023, 024, 025, 026, 028)

149



50



Rancho Adobe Fire District

11000 Main Street

Penngrove, California 94951

Phone: 707-795-6011

Project:

CO #03

Station #2 Renovation

PRIME CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER # 003

TO:

Frank Ruggirello, FRC. Inc,
9680 Old Redwood Highway
Windsor, California 95492

FROM:

Brian Proteau, Rancho Adobe Fire District
11000 Main Street
Penngrove, California 94951

Bennett Martin, Principal

DATE CREATED: August 10, 2023 CREATED BY:

STRATA alp
CONTRACT STATUS: Ongoing REVISION:
DESIGNATED REVIEWER: Herb Wandel, REVIEWED BY: Bennett Martin
DUE DATE: REVIEW DATE: August 10, 2023
INVOICED DATE: PAID DATE:
SCHEDULE IMPACT: None EXECUTED:
CONTRACT FOR: General Construction TOTAL AMOUNT: $39,326.89
DESCRIPTION:
ATTACHMENTS: PCO #015, PCO #022, PCO #023, PCO #024, PCO #25, PCO #26 & PCO #028

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDERS IN THIS CHANGE ORDER:

PCO# TITLE SCHEDULE IMPACT AMOUNT
015 Added 18" of wall at sleeping rooms None $10,051.65
022 Added comm cabling None $3,706.87
023 Added electrical for ring down None $9,989.93
024 Added outlets None $3,088.20
025 Revision to parking lot None $9,587.18
026 Installation of flat strap at exterior walls None $1,103.70
028 Corian island top None $1,799.36
TOTAL: $39,326.89
The original (Contract Sum) $1,007,500.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $104,156.10
The contract sum prior to this Change Order was $1,111,656.10
The contract sum will be changed by this Change Order in the amount of $39,326.89
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be $1,150,982.99

The contract time will NOT be changed by this Change Order

Bennett Martin STRATA alp
23562 Arnold Drive
Sonoma, California 95476
707-935-7944

T "“Bigially signed by Bennett Martin
LGBNIEEUS, ExBmartin@slrataap.com,
Bennett M Aartin stsirath app, NeBennelt Martn

MVZDZS.OSJD 18:41:24-07'00"

Frank Ruggirello, FRC. Inc,
9680 Old Redwood Highway
Windsor, California 95492
707-837-5065

Brian Proteau, Rancho Adobe FD
11000 Main Street
Penngrove, California 94951
707-795-6011

SIGNATURE / DATE

SIGNATURE / DATE

SIGNATURE / DATE




Y'Y

S R AT R R SN

August 8, 2023

Herb Wandel

Battalion Chief

Rancho Adobe Fire District
11000 Main Street
Penngrove, California 94951

Reference: PCO #015 ‘
Subject: Installation of an additional 18+ inches of wall at sleeping room
Project No:  331-21A Ranch Adobe Fire District — Station #02 Renovation
Supplier: FRC Inc, Windsor

Herb,

We have reviewed the proposed Potential Change Order request for conformance with the

requirements of the Contract Documents & Industry Pricing. Based on our review, we
recommend the following:

Description: PCO #015 is for and an added 18+ inches of wall to extend the
existing walls at the sleeping rooms above the ceiling. This was

needed to extend the sheetrock to the underside of the roof deck due
to the existing wall height stopping at the main building beams short of

the roof deck.

Recommendation: This work was done on a time & material basis (T&M). tags are
provided as backup.

K Approval
[l Revise and re-submit
1 Declined

Attachments: FRC PCO #015

STRATA alp will provide direction to FRC based on your direction. If you find this PCO

acceptable, please sign to authorize on page two and return to STRATA ajp for processing.

Please contact STRATAap at (707) 935-7944, if you have any questions regarding this

submittal,

o

Bennett Martin, AAIA
Principal

Sincerely,

PO Box 1207 Sonoma, California 95476 - Tele: 707.935.7944 www.STRATAap.com



FRC, inc.

9680 Old Redwood Highway
Windsor, California 95492
Phone: +17078375065

PCO #015

Project: - 2309- Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
11000 Main Street

Penngove, California 94951

Phone: 707-795-8011

Fax: 707-795-8177

Potential Change Order #015: CE #023 - Full Height Framing-

TO: Rancho Mobe Fire District FROM: FRC, Inc.
11000 Main Street 9680 Old Redwood Highway
Pengrove California, 94951 Wmésor California, 95482
PCO NI asaewazvssmn 01510 CONTRACT: 2309-1 - 2308 Rancho Adobe Fwe s i
REQUEST RECE!VED r-' ou CREATED BY: Josh Kurczesks (mc mc ;
sm'us ‘ 7 Dratt CREATED DATE: 81 212023
'REFERENCE: ’ PRIME CONTRAC None
CHANGE ORDER:
FIELD csma& ' No ' ‘
LOCATION: ' ACCOUNTING Amount Based
METHOD:
SCHEDULE IMPACT: h PAID IN FULL: No ‘
‘ TOTAL AMOUNT:  $1005185

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CF #023 - Full Height Framing-
CHANGE REASON: Design Development

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract is Changed As Follows}

CE #023 - Full Height Framing-RF1 32
Added full height framing in addition to what was included per plan, Structural strapping as shown in RFI,

ATTACHMENTS:
TEM-4-06.01.2023.00f TEM-3-05.30.2023.p01  T&M-2-08.25.2020.00f  T&M-1-05.24.2003, pdf, TMBBRECEIPTIIng, TMBARECEIPT2ipg.

weB B RECEIPT. oo TAME.B.23.00f

# Description Amount
1 Laborfidaterial-5/24 §2,038.67
2 jLabor-5/25 $1,808.00
3 itabor-8/30 §976.00
4 |Labor81 $1,083.00
5 |LaborMaterials-6/8 $2,154.45
6 | Mineral Weol Top of Wall $438.00
Bubtotal: $8,585.12
Markup on GC Labor Equipment and Materials 15%: $1,219.37
Markup on Subcontractor 5%: $22.00
Markup for Bonds and Insurance 2.5%: 524818
Grand Total: $10,051.65

FRC, inc. page 1 of 2 Printed On: 7/11/2023 07:23 AM

AN



Bennett Martin {STRATA Architecturs &

Planning)

~ ]

Rancho Adobe Fire District

11000 Main Strest
Pengrove California 84951

W

PCO #015

FRC, inc.

9880 Old Redwood Highway
Windsor California 95492

< 2 — 810123 /s /f 3
SIGNATURE \// DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE
FRC, inc. page 20f2 Printed On: 77112023 07:23 AM

sY



GENERAL CONTRACTOR Lic. #715667
9680 Old Redwood Hwy Windsor, CA 95492
Phane (707) 837-5065 -« Fax {707) 837-5623

Field Invoice

#

DATE: 5/24/2023

| 0B NUMBER: 2309

FOREMAN: Chris Lymen JOB NAME:
GEN. CONT. Rancho
DESCRIPTION OF WORK:
Add studs to top of existing walls to make full height rated walls
LABOR OTHER CHARGES
NAME TRADE |HRS DESCRIPTION [TY
William Autler Carpenter 5.5
Chris Lyman Foraman 5
EQUIPMENT {QTY
TOTAL LABOR TOTAL OTHER CHARGES
MATERIAL COST SUMMARY
PCS, DESCRIPTION-See attached Invoice AMOUNT -
Golden State Invoice attached-2x4x10-1,224 If - ‘
DTC Truss Clip
MATERIAL
MARK UP 0% | $0.00
TOTAL St
TOTAL MATERIALS $ % 2,039.67

CHARGES TO THIS AREA ARE: [AlINCOMPLETE [lcompLETE

WORK AUTHORIZED BY:

{Signature)

White Copy - Contractor Yellow Copy - Office

TITLE:

Pink Copy - Foreman



% GOLDENSTATE.

Dalto: 11000 Main St
Penngrove, California, 94951

Bilio: FRCinc
9680 Old Redwood Highway

Windsor, CA, 95452

3810 Copperhill Lane

Santa Rosa, California 95403

707-542-5091

Sales Invoice

tnvoice Mo,
involce Date

Torms

Cutomer

Cust Refarence
Cortact

Jub Code

Ovder Refererce
Our Retorence
Taken By

Sales Rep

8218192
G5/232023

T% 10 EOM, Mot 30th EOM
34198

ponngrove

Karmaron Webb

hiise

31093350

Adam Burgess

Fiarshaget sgrees o b o by &8 0 s s OnRaRS OHI8Y o wew QUIGHIAEBRL LOmine OF AsK yout lneid brsra fos
ey, Tans, ¥m,w&wmmsmmmmm&mwmm&&&maﬁQm@MEW.%
State Lumber cotpons alrmation covrd by e Caiterss Consumer Py Ao, Dis lovated a wins. 3

1 ZB1K - 2xB Doy Fir 1VBTR 848 Dry B34 ¥ Y500 st B51.90
e ane ‘
< 2 241K - 2x4 Doug Fir TR 548 Dry 1224 o B25.00 bt B30
: I8, TEIG, 1418
'3 |61 -6 Doug Firg1 84S Y 198500 | mbl 4784
8 ‘
4 4801 - 458 Doug Fir VBTR 848 12 ¥ 111500 mbf 2820
12
5 2687 - 246 UF YBTR Treated Ground Cordact (UCHA) - Brown 83 ¢ 4,240,00 wostf 84.32
410, 112, 118
& BT - 24 DF STOBTR Trested Ground Conltact (UC4A) - Srown 104 ¥ 1,085.00 mbf .23
&8, 2112, W16
B0 - OO » Deiivery Charge 440,00
Sublotat $1,810.49
Remit Payment To.
Golden State Lumber CALPA $172.70
PO Box 3239
San Rafael, California 94912 Sales Tax $167.46
toveice Total $1,508 55

ORIGINAL

Sk



Friedma

s

HOME IMPROVEMENT

»
REMIT TO: Invoice
Friedman’s Home improvement
PO Box 7707 Number INV16818262
San Framiﬁcgf CAQL120 Invoice date Bi2412023
USA Due 6/10/2023
707-588-7850 Payment Terms 10ih of Foliowing Month
ar@friedmanshome.com Sales order ORD17415552
Bill to: Transaction number 005-PTCS04-1684043350512
Fro ine Customer ref Rancho
9680 Old Redwood Hwy Page Page 1 of 1
Windsor, CA 95492
USA
ftem number | Description Quantity | Unit | Sales Price | Net Price Amount
107803587 | 47213 Self Drilling Screw Hex'Washer Head 200 EA 1229 10.0800 20.18
#10X34" 1ib
1083001 ES2BP4 Energizer Max AAA Alkaline Battery 4 PK 1001 EA 528 5.2900 5.28
301801414 | Foundation Bolt HDG 5/8"X12° 20 PK 1001 EA 79.89 64.8200 B84.82
305201341 GROT 1M Grip-Rite Gun Nail Bright 8D 2-3/8" X 100 EA 28.89 25.8200 2582
1371000 PC
301801043 | 5/8X3 Plate Washer Square HDG 25 PK ‘ 100} EA L7879 1 522200 1 8222
14324485 DTC Truss Clip 2-1/2"X2" T 1 3000) EA 1.89 1.6860 50.58
4503158 - [ 4XB8-23/32" (3/4”) Cdx SheathingPlywood | 300 EA | 4143 393333 118001
{1BK1BIK)
4503114 4XB-11/32" (3/8™) Cdx Sheathing Plywood 100 EA 22.67 21.1800 21.18
{1Bk1Red}
Subtotal 368.09
Sales tax 38.35
invoice amount 404.44

Customer Name Fre inc
Account 0022501

Job 2 Fre ing - Job: General Account
Site

Auth. Purchaser Kameron Webb

Lwn ol

Date printed: 05/24/2023




Field Invoice

i conyratt

#2
GENERAL CONTRACTOR Lic.#715667
9680 Old Redwood Hwy Windsor, CA 95492
Phone (707) 837-5065 « Fax (707) 837-5623 DATE: 5/25/2023 JOB NUMBER: 2309
FOREMAN: Chris Lyman JOB NAME:
GEN. CONT.FRC Inc. Ranchao
DESCRIPTION OF WORK:
Add studs to top of existing walls to make full height rated walls
LABOR ; OTHER CHARGES
NAME TRADE | HRS. ! DESCRIPTION |QTY |
Chris Lyman Forgman 8
William Autier Carpenter 8

EQUIPMENT QTY |

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES _

TOTAL LABOR
MATERIAL COST SUMMARY
pCs, DESCRIPTION-See attached Invoice MOQNT -
MATERIAL
MARK UP 0% $0.00
TOTAL ‘
TOTAL MATERIALS $h % 1,896.00

CHARGES TO THIS AREA ARE: [AINCOMPLETE [JICOMPLETE

WORK AUTHORIZED BY: TITLE:
{Signature)

White Copy - Contractor Yeliow Copy - Office Pink Copy - Foreman




Field Invoice

#3

GENERAL CONTRACTOR Lic.#715687

9680 Old Redwood Hwy Windsor, CA 95492

Phone (707) 837-5065 - Fax (707) 837-5623 DATE: 5/30/2023 JOB NUMBER: 2309
FOREMAN: Chris Lyman JOB NAME:
GEN. CONT.FRC Inc. Rancho
DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Add studs to top of existing walls to make full height rated walls

LABOR OTHER CHARGES
NAME TRADE | HRS. DESCRIPTION QTY |
CHris Lyman Foreman 8 :

EQUIPMENT  |QTY |

| ] K| W 3

TOTAL LABOR TOTAL OTHER CHARGES
MATERIAL COST SUMMARY |
PCS. DESCRIPTION-See attached Invoice ‘ AﬁQUT T
MATERIAL
TOTAL MATERIALS $¢

CHARGES TO THIS AREA ARE: [MlINCOMPLETE [JICOMPLETE

WORK AUTHORIZED BY: TITLE:
{Signature)

White Copy - Contractor Yellow Copy - Office Pink Copy - Foreman

s



Field Invoice

W ERAL pogrrinCt

#3
GENERAL CONTRACTOR Lic. #715667

9680 Old Redwood Hwy Windsor, CA 95492
Phone (707) 837-5065 - Fax (707) 837-5623 DATE: 5/30/2023 JOB NUMBER: 2309

FOREMAN: Chris Lyman JOB NAME:
GEN. CONT.:FRC Inc.

Rancho

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Add studs to top of existing walls to make full height rated walls

LABOR OTHER CHARGES
NAME TRADE | HRS. . DESCRIPTION [QTY
CHiris Lyman Foreman 8

EQUIPMENT  |QTY |RS

TOTAL LABOR TOTAL OTHER CH ARGES
MATERIAL COST SUMMARY
PCS. DESCRIPTION-See attached Invoice kA!&QUNT ‘
MATERIAL
maRK up 15|
TOTAL
TOTAL MATERIALS 3¢ $ 976.00

CHARGES TO THIS AREA ARE: [MINCOMPLETE [JICOMPLETE

WORK AUTHORIZED BY: TITLE:
{Signature)

White Copy - Contractor Yellow Copy - Office Pink Copy - Foreman

o



Field Invoice

B conTRA

#
GENERAL CONTRACTOR  Lic. #715667

9680 Old Redwood Hwy Windsor, CA 95482
Phone (707) 837-5065 » Fax (707) 837-5623 DATE: 6/8/2023 JOB NUMBER: 2309

FOREMAN: Chris Lyman JOB NAME:
GEN. CONT:FRC Inc.

Rancho

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Built fire rated wall above south bedroom wall and straps and dic's.

LABOR ; , , ; OTHER CHARGES
NAME TRADE | HRS. | DESCRIPTION [QTY
Mickie Mcalister Carpenter 8

EQUIPMENT Qry

CIE )

TOTAL LABOR TOTAL OTHER CHARGES
MATERIAL
PCS. DESCRIPTION-See attached Invoice MOUNT
3 1/4"x. 148 21 deg RH smooth gun nall 3m/box ‘
CMST12 COIL STRAP 40°RL SIMPSON
74 DTC TRUSS CLIPS MATERIAL
30 DTC TRUSS CLIPS
mark w151} $0.00
- TOTAL :

TOTAL MATERIALS $1 % 2,154.45

CHARGES TO THIS AREA ARE: [JJINCOMPLETE [JICOMPLETE

WORK AUTHORIZED BY: TITLE:
{Signature)

White Copy - Contractor Yellow Copy - Office Pink Copy - Foreman




WHITE CAP. ON ACCOUNT [/ {{ M

426 - Santa Rosa QUOTE 531 04593

300 East Todd Rd
Santa Rosa, CA, 934078238
{707} 586-4330

THIS IS A QUOTE ONLY DO NOT SHIP OR

TENDER FUNDS
Soli To: 149847000 Ship To: YARD/FRC INC-149847999, 149847999
FRC INC 9680 OLD REDWOOD HWY
9680 OLD REDWOOD HWY WINDSOR, CA, 95402
WINDSOR, CA, 95492 Job Site Contact:
707-782-9443 Jab Site Phone:
Muap #:
03:47 PM Ordered By: KAMERON WEBB Contact Phone:

" Carretero, A

0 IEAI414813 3-1/4"X. 148" 21DEG RH SMOOTH t BOX $H0.89 799
GUN MAIL 3IM/BOX
50.25 LBS
o PA7OMSTI2 CMSTIZ COIL STRAP 40RL 3 RL 281,09 5843.27
SIMPSON
39 LBS
Shipped amount 391426
Ovrder charges §0.00
Tax amount $71.73
Lumber Tax rate/amount LO0% $0.00
Quote total £991.99
Shipped Weight: 167.25 Customer acceptance signature: Date :

ALL ITEMS AND QUANTITIES REQUIRE CUSTOMER REVIEW AND APPROVAL
AVAILABILITY AND LEAD TIMES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE
SPECIAL ORDERED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO MANUFACTURER APPROVAL PRIOR TO RETURN.
QUOTE IS SUBJECT TO EXPIRATION AS INDICATED IN THE ABOVE DATE.

The White Cap Family of Brands includes All-Tex Waterproofing Sclutions, Hanmac, Kenseal, Marvel Building &
Masonry Supply, MASONPRO, and Williams Equipment & Supply. Learn more at About, WhiteCap.com.

Page 1 of 1






026 - Sunca Rosa
300 Bast Todd Rd

Santa Ross, CA 954078008
(7071 5864330 -




August 9, 2023

Herb Wandel

Battalion Chief

Rancho Adobe Fire District
11000 Main Street
Penngrove, California 94851

Reference: PCO #022

Subject: Added comm cabling

Project No:  331-21A Ranch Adobe Fire District — Station #02 Renovation
Supplier: Golden State Electric, Santa Rosa

Herb,

We have reviewed the proposed Potential Change Order request for conformance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents & Industry Pricing. Based on our review, we
recommend the following:

Description: PCO #022 is for miscellaneous added data per Rancho request.

Recommendation: Pricing looks to be a bit high. FRC requested Golden Sate to
review/justify. Response was price was final.

Approval
J Revise and re-submit
0 Declined

Aftachments: FRC PCO #022
STRATA alp will provide direction to FRC based on your direction. If you find this PCO

acceptable, please sign to authorize on page two and return to STRATA a|p for processing.

Please contact STRATAap at (707) 935-7944, if you have any questions regarding this
submittal,

Sincerely,

Bennett Martin, AAIA
Principal

PO Box 1207 Sonoma, California 95476 - Tele: 707.935.7944 www.STRATAap.com

g5



PCO #022

FRC, inc. Project; - 2308- Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
9680 Old Redwood Mighway 11000 Main Street
Windsor, California 95492 Penngove, California 94951
Phone: +17078375065 Phone: 707-785-6011

Fax: 707-795-8177

Potential Change Order #022: CE #032 - LV Comm Cabling

T Rancho Aaab; Fire District FROM: FRC, inc.
11000 Main Streat 9680 Oid Redwood Highway
Pengrove California, 94951 Windsor California, 95492
PCO NUMBER/REVISION: ¢ 2309-1 - 2308 Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: Josh J Rurczeski (FRC, Inc.
STATUS: 7 Pending-inReview  CREATED DATE: erzer023
e
CHANGE ORDER:
FIELD CHANGE: T Ne S ' o
LOCATION: - - ' ‘ 'ACCOUNTING Amount Based
SO LE W o e o i
e , 70557

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #032 - LV Comm Cabling

CHANGE REASON: Client Request

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Conlract Is Changed As Follows)
CE #032 - LV Comm Cabling

Frovidefinstall 5 Cat 8A riser rated data cables in added locations per altached.
Frovide/Install one 6U vertical bracket for patch panel and new switch at axisting 1DF
Terminate, test, label

ATTACHMENTS:
Dats GSE pdf
# Description Amount
Data and Equipmant $3,444.25
Subtotal; $3,444.25
Markup on GC Labor Equipment and Materials 15%: $0.00
Markup on Subcontractor 5%: $172.21
Markup for Bonds and Insurance 2.5%: $90.41
Grand Total: $3,706.87
Bennett Martin (STRATA Architecture & Rancho Adobe Fire District FRC, inc.
Planning)
11000 Main Sireet $680 Old Redwood Highway
Pengrove California 94951 Windsor California 5492

ey P 7 /o).
<, )8 10/23 S }
/ngNATURE \/ / DATE SIGNATURE DATE BIGNATURE DATE

page 1 of 1 Printed On: 8/29/2023 06:04 AM

67{,4?



GOLDEN STATE ELECTRIC, INC.

Electrical Contractor

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST #004

DATE: 6/28/2023

SEND TO: Josh Kurczeski; FRC Inc.

JOB: Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2 Renovation

Scope: added data/telephone wiring and equipment Exclude any and all data switches and cross

installation. Install new rack for previously submitted | connections
and approved data equipment.

Sub-Contractor Change Order $2,995.00
P&O 15% $ 449.25
Total Change Order $3,444.25
Sincerely,

Signed:

Date:

James Carvelho

947 Piner Place, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
707-575-4111 (T) 707-575-4112 (F)
Electrical Contractor/CA Lic. #583566

q1



James Carvetho June 28, 2023
CGolden State Electric
947 Piner Place 10 #0601
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
RE: Rancho Adobe Fire District
+ Termination additions

We propose 1o perform the low voltage communication cabling work based on provided
RF1 #69 response dated 6/15/23,

Total: $2.955.00

»  Provide & install Five (5) Category 6A riser rated data cables in all new additional
locations per site walk with customer.
o 2 cables in living area.
o 2 cables from MDF w IDF.
o | cable for wireless access point in living area,
s Provide & install One 6U wall mounted vertical bracket for patch panel & new switch at
existing {DF.
o New switch provided & installed by others.
Terminate, test, and label all new Category H6A data cables.
+  Certification sheets available upon reguest,

*This bid assumes any & all conduits, building penetrations & core drilling to be
completed by others. No fiber or copper infrastructure between buildings to be installed within
this bid. Any & all A7V or fire alarm cabling & hardware to be supplied & installed by others.
Any & all copper or fiber cross connections to be made by 1T vendor or [T department.

Bid price Is valid for 90 days beyond stated bid due date.

Page | of 2

G537 B PINER PLAUE, SANTA ROSA, C4 93403 (7071 378-3413

¢



James Carvelho
Golden State Electric
4947 Piner Place
Sants Rosa, CA 95403

3

Exclusions:

[eR

[s RN o)

(o

Clarifications:

Standard work to commence Monday-Friday between the hours of 7:00 AM
& 3:30 PM. Any work completed outside of those hours will be considered
overtime,

This bid assumes indoor riser rated Category 6A cable 1o all locations. If
outdoor rated cable is needed, additional cost will be incurred.

No specification for data cabinet o wire management within data cabinet.
This bid assumes existing wall mounted data cabinet.

No specification for MDF layout/design or data cabinet elevation.

Any & all Wiremold to be supplied & instalied by others.

Any & all firestop or firewall penetrations to be supplied & installed by
others.

All grounding &/or bonding 1o be completed by vthers.

All drop wire for j-hook cable path to be supplied & installed by others.

Any additional material or labor will be quoted & bitled separately at normal
rates,

Any & all repairs of necessary cuts, removal or damages t any finished
walls or ceilings.

Page 2 of 2

9357 B PINER PLACE. SANTA ROSA, CA Y3403 {707} 378-3413




August 9, 2023

Herb Wandel

Battalion Chief

Rancho Adobe Fire District
11000 Main Strest
Penngrove, California 84951

Reference:  PCO #023

Subject: Electrical associated with Ring Down System

Project No:  331-21A Ranch Adobe Fire District — Station #02 Renovation
Supplier: Golden State Electric, Santa Rosa

Herb,

We have reviewed the proposed Potential Change Order request for conformance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents & Industry Pricing. Based on our review, we
recommend the following:

Description: PCO #023 is for added electrical work associated with the new Ring
Down System including the apparatus bays.

Recommendation: Pricing looks to be in line with industry standards.

Approval
1 Revise and re-submit
O Declined

Attachments: FRC PCO #023

STRATA alp will provide direction to FRC based on your direction. If you find this PCO
acceptable, please sign to authorize on page two and return to STRATA alp for processing.

Please contact STRATAap at (707) 935-7944, if you have any questions regarding this
submittal.

Sincerely,

e |

Bennett Martin, AAIA
Principal

PO Box 1207 Sonoma, California 95476 - Tele: 707.935.7944 www .STRATAap.com

[CO



PCO #023

FRC, Inc. Project: - 2309- Rancho Adobe Firs Station #2
8680 Old Redwood Highway 11000 Main Street
Windsor, California 95492 Penngove, California 84851
Phone: +17078375085 Phone: 707-785-8011

Fax: 707-785-5177

Potential Change Order #023: CE #033 - (no title)

TO: Rancho Adobe Fire District FROM: FRC, Inc.
11000 Main Street 9680 Old Redwood Highway
Pengrove California, 94851 Windsor California, 85492
PCO NUMBERIREVISION:  023/0 ‘  CONTRACT: ; R be Fire Station #2
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM CREATED BY:  Josh J Kurczeski (FRC, Inc.)
STATUS; Draft CREATED DATE: 70612023 o
REFERENCE: o " PRIME CONTRACT  None

CHANGE ORDER:

FIELD CHANGE:
LOCATION:  ACCOUNTING  Amount Based
METHOD:
SCHEDULE AGT e b -~
: ; e e

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #033 - {no title)
CHANGE REASON: Client Request

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)

CE #033 - (no title)

1. Install wiring to all lights in Apparatus Bay Lights. Contactor coil power provided from PCD ring down equipment.

2. Install wiring to all lights in bedrooms, service, haflway, bathrooms, kitchen, and common area. install (1) 20amp 3pole contactor with 24VDC coit and
enclosure to control lights. Contactor coll power provided from PCD ring down equipment.

3. Install wiring and (6) new Halo 4-Inch canless light fixtures in (8) bedrooms. Install {1) 20amp 3pole contactor with 24VDC coit and enclosure to
control lights. Conlactor coll power provided from PCD ring down equipment.

ATTACHMENTS:
App. Baypdl Rancho Adobe Fira Station #2 Change Order #5 Misc. Apparetus Bay Lights.pdf _Bed Canless.pdi  Rancho Adobe Fire Station 2
Change Order #5 (6) Canless Lights.pdl 9 Canless.pdf_Rancho Adobe Fire Siation #2 Change Order #5 (9) Canless Lights.pdf_

# Description Amount
1 App Bay $2.038.24
2 |Beds, Service, Bath, Hall, Kitch $£3,470.67
3 | Bed 4" canless $3.773.25
Subtotal: $9,282.1%
Markup on GC Labor Equipment and Materials 15%; $0.60
Markup on Subcontractor §%: $464.11
Markup for Bonds and Insurance 2.5%: $243.66
Grand Total: $9,989.93
FRC, Ine. page 10of2 Printed On: 7/6/2023 07:22 AM

[Of



Bennett Martin {STRATA Architecturs &
Flanning)

Rancho Adobe Fire District

11000 Main Street
Pengrove California 94951

PCO #023

FRC, inc.

9680 Old Redwood Highway
Windsor Californla 95492

—

page 2 0f 2

A7
81023 o 7 /1 /s 3
SIGNATURE DATE  SIGNATURE DATE

Printed On: 7/6/2023 07:22 AM

| U2~



g

GOLDEN STATE ELECT RIC, INC,
Electrical Contractor

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST #005 Existing Miscellaneous Apparatus
Bay Lights Quantities Unknown

DATE: 6/30/2023
SEND TO: Josh Kurczeski; FRC, Inc.
JOB: Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2 Renovation

Scope: Install wiring to all lights in bedrooms, service,
hallway, bathrooms, kitchen, and common area. Install
(1) 20amp 3pole contactor with 24VDC coil and
enclosure to control lights. Contactor coil power
provided from PCD ring down equipment.

Exclude wiring or controls to any and all other new or
existing lights in living quarters, or exterior. This
change order is for locations listed above only.

Material 3 53853
Tax 8.5% 5 4578
Labor 9.08/Hours at $130.00/Hour $1,180.40
P%0O 15% $ 27353
Total Change Order $2,038.24
Sincerely,

Signed:

Date:

James Carvelho

947 Piner Place, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
707-575-4111 (T) 707-575-4112 (F}
Electrical Contractor/CA Lic. #583566



SI30/2023 12:26:37 P Bolden State Bleciric Ing. Page 1
Rancha Adobe Fire Station Two Renovation - Ring Down Lights
Totals {Summary} - Bld Summary: Existing Apparatus Bay Loghts

Material

Mon-Cuoted §538.53

Cuotes 0.00
Bales Tax (B.50%) 4578
Total baterial $884.31
Laber

Direct (9.08 hours & $130.00) $1,180.40
Non-Productive Labor 0.00
Total Labor {8.08 hours) $1,180.40
Diract Job Expanses §0.00
Tools and Miscellanecus Materials 8.00
Subcontracts 000
Job Subtotal (Prime Cost) $1.784.71
Overhead (5.00%) 88,24
Profit {10.00%) 185.29
Job Total $2,038.24
Actual Bid Price $2,038.24
Material to Direct Labor ratie: 0.33
Prime Cost per square foot $0.00
Job Total per square foot $0.00
Actual Bid Price per square # $0.00
Labor cost per squarg fool 5000
Labor hours per square foot 0.00
Gross Profit % 13,42
Gross Proft § $273.53
Met Profit % 8.09




B30/2023 12:40:04 PM Golden State Blectric inc. Page 1
Rancho Adobe Fire Station Two Renovation : Ring Down Lights
Job Number: CO1006-4
Bid Summary: Existing Apparatus Bay Loghts

Extension By Breakdown
em # Description Quantity Price U ExtPrice Laborbr U Ext Lab Hy
- Existing Apparatus Bay Lights —

1011 3/4" EMT {Difficulty 20 13832 © 27.86 400 C 0.80
14587 3/4” Set Borew Steel insuf Throat Conn 8 14551 C 873 008 E (.38
1557 3/4” Set Screw Steel Cplg 2 10388 C 2.08 0086 E 012
2279 3/4" 1-Hole Strap 3 872 C 0.72 010 E 0.25
2573 4" Squere Deep Box {1/2 & 3/4 KO's) 2 287853 ¢ 518 025 € .50
2787 #12 THHN CU Solid Wire 83 26168 M 16.48 880 M .85
2938 12/2 Romex wiGround 50 69427 WM 3474 800 M 045
2860 12" Romex Conn 12 81458 M 847 008 E 1.68
28973 4 Cond Thermostat Wire &G 30971 M 19.99 89.00 M 045
4780 4* Square Flat Blank Cover 2 10022 C 280 008 E 042
23718 12x12x8” Screw Cover Pull Box-Nema 1 i 67.50 E 87.50 280 E 280
1234776 Colorado Jims 10 12133 C 12.13 0408 E G.80
16546848 4" LED Remodel Can Light Housing Q 3898 E 0.00 075 E 0.00
16645947 20amp Single Pole Bolt-On AFCH Breaker o 23528 € 0.00 050 £ .00
TOGOH 2Pole Z0amp Contastor with 24VDC Coit 1 33500 E 33500 100 E 1.00

- Exisling Apparatus Bay Lights Total — 538.53 9.08

Job Total 538.53 8.08

* Trade Price, Labor colurmn 3



GOLDEN STATE ELECTRIC, INC.
Electrical Contractor

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST #005 All Bedrooms, Service, Bathrooms,
Hallway, Kitchen, and Common Area Lights on E1.21

DATE: 6/30/2023
SEND TO: Josh Kurczeski; FRC, Inc.
JOB: Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2 Renovation

Scope: Install wiring to all lights in bedrooms, service,
hallway, bathrooms, kitchen, and common area. Install
(1) 20amp 3pole contactor with 24VDC coil and
enclosure to control lights. Contactor coil power
provided from PCD ring down equipment,

Exclude wiring or controls to any and all other new or
existing lights in apparatus bay, or exterior. This
change order is for locations listed above only.

Material % B36.87
Tax 8.5% $ 7113
Labor 16.13/Hours at $130.00/Hour $ 2,096,90
PY%0O 15% 3 465.77
Total Change Order $ 3.470.67
Sincerely,

Signed:

Date:

James Carvelho

947 Piner Place, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
707-575-4111 (T) 707-575-4112 {F)
Electrical Contractor/CA Lic. #583566




613012023 2:02:11 PR

Golden State Electric inc. Page 1
Rarcho Adobe Fire Station Two Renovation : Ring Down Lights
Totals {Summary) - Bid Summary: Bed/Bathvhall/Service/Ki/Liv £1.21

Matarig!

Non-Quoted 883687

Quuotes 0.00
Sales Tax (8 50%) 7113
Total Material $808.00
Labor

Direct (16.13 hours @ $130.00) $2,088.90
Non-Productive Labor 0.00
Total Labor (16,13 hours) $2,096.90
Direct Job Expensas $0.00
Tools and Miscelisneous Materals a.00
Subcontracts 0.00
Job Subtotal {Prime Cost) $3,004.80
Overhead (5.00%) 150.26
Profit {10.00%) 315.52
Job Total 8347067
Actual Bid Price $3,470.87
Material to Direct Labor ratio; 0.50
Prime Cost per square foot $0.00
Job Totat per square foot $0.00
Actual Bid Price per square & $0.00
Labor cust per square foot $0.00
Labor hours per square foot 0.00
Giross Profit % 13.42
Gross Profit § $488.77
Met Profit % .09




GI30/2023 2:01:42 P Balden State Elactric Ine.

Page 1
Rancho Adobe Fire Station Twe Renovation : Ring Down Lights
Job Number: C01005-4
Bid Summary: Bed/Bathihali/ServiceliitLiv £1.24
Extension By Breakdown
ftom ¢ Description Quantity Price U Ext Price  Labordr U Ext Lab Hr
o &@drmmsfaaths!&iaim%&wmwng E1.21 o

101 47 EMT (Difficult) 20 138.32 ¢ 27.86 400 C .80
1487 34" Set Serew Steel tneul Throat Conn 8 14551 ¢ 8.73 008 B 0.36
1857 348" Bet Screw Stesl Cplg 2 10388 C 208 008 E 0.2
2279 4" {-Hole Strap 3 287 C 0.72 010 B 0.25
2573 4" Squere Deep Box (1/2 & 3/4 KO's) 2 287583 C© 515 025 € 0.50
2ray #12 THHN CU Solid Wire 63 26188 M 16.49 880 # 0.55
2838 1212 Romex wiGround 375 694.27 W 260.35 8.00 M 338
2473 4 Cond Themmostat Wire 50 e M 18.89 9.00 w4 .48
4740 4" Square Flat Blank Cover 2 10022 ¢ 2.00 006 E 012
23718 121 2%8" Sorew Cover Pull Box-Nema 1 ‘ ] 67.50 £ B87.50 260 E 280
1234778 Colorado Jims 78 12133 ¢ 91.00 0.08 E 8.00
Ta001 2Pole 20amp Contactor with 24VD0 Call 1 33800 B 335.00 100 E 1.60
— aedmmwamwﬁazmwsewmmmww B836.87 18.13

Job Total 836.87 16,13

* Trade Price, Labor column 3

| OF



872012023 1:46:57 PM Golden State Electric inc. Page 1
Rancho Adobe Fire Station Two Renovation : Ring Down Lights
Bid Summary: Bed/Bativhali/Service/Kit/Liv E1.21

Material List By Breakdown

ltem # Description . Quantity
— Mmam%sthsiﬁa&wayf&wﬁmﬂ(mwmg E1.21 —

1011 304" EMIT (Difficult) 20
1457 H4" Set Serew Steel Insul Throat Conn 8
1587 3/4" Bet Sorow Steel Cplg 2
2279 3/4" 1-Hole Strap 3
2873 4" Square Deep Box (1/2 & 34 KO's) 2
2787 #12 THHN CU Solid Wire 63
2938 1212 Bomex wiGound 378
2873 4 Cond Tharmostat Wire 50
4750 4" Square Fiat Blank Cover 2
23718 12¢12:48" Screw Cover Pull Box-Nema 4 §
1234778 Colorato Jims 75

T6001 2Pols 20amp Contactor with 24V0C Coil 1



‘%&fu

GOLDEN STATE ELECTRIC, INC.

Electrical Contractor

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST #005 (6) Bedrooms 4-Inch Canless Lights

DATE: 6/30/2023
SEND TO: Josh Kurczeski; FRC, Inc.
JOB: Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2 Renovation

Scope: Install wiring and (6) new Halo 4-Inch canless
light fixtures in (6) bedrooms. Install (1) 20amp 3pole
contactor with 24VDC coil and enclosure to control
lights. Contactor coil power provided from PCD ring
down equipment.

Exclude wiring or controls to any and all other new or
existing lights in living quarters of building, apparatus
bay, or exterior. This change order is for (6) bedrooms
only.

Material $ 94414
Tax 8.5% $ 8025
Labor 17.25/Hours at $130.00/Hour $ 2,242.50
P%0O 15%, $ 506.36
Total Change Order $3773.25
Sincerely,

Signed:

Date;

James Carvelho

947 Piner Place, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
707-575-4111 (T) 707-575-4112 (F}
Electrical Contractor/CA Lic. #583566



B130/2023 2:05:45 PM

Golden State Electric inc. Page 1
Rancho Adobe Fire Statlon Two Renovation : Ring Down Lights
Totals (Summary} - Bid Summary: Bedrooms 4-nch Canlees Lights

Wiatedal

Mon-Quted $844.14

Cuotes 0.00
Sales Tax (B.50%) 80.28
Total Material $1.024.39
Labor

Dirgct {17.26 hours € $130.00) $2,242.50
Non-Productive Labor 0.00
Totat Labor {17.25 hours) $2,242 50
Direct Job Expenses $0.00
Tooks and Miscellarieous Matarials G.00
Subcontracts .00
Job Sublotal (Prime Cost) $3,266.89
Ovgrhead (5.00%) 163,34
Frofit (10.00%) 343.02
Job Total §3.773.25
Actual Bid Price $3,773.28
Malerial to Direct Laber ratior 0.31
Prime Cost per square foot $0.00
Job Total per square foot $0.00
Actual Bid Price per square ft $0.00
Labor cost per square foot $0.00
Labor hours per sguare foot Q.00
3ross Profit % 13.42
Gross Profit § $505.36
Net Profit %

9.08




Bi30/2023 2:05:29 PH Golden State Electric inc. Page 1
Banchio Adobe Firs Station Two Renovation ! Ring Down Lights
Job Number: CO1005-4
Bid Sunumary: Bedrooms 4-nch Canlees Lighds
Extension By Broakdown
ftom # Description Quantity Price U Ext Price  LaborHr U Ext Lab Hr
- Badrooms 4-inch Can Lights —
1014 4" BT (Difficult) 20 13832 C 27.88 400 C 0.80
1487 44" Set Serew Stest Insul Throat Conn & 14551 C B73 006 E 0.36
1557 34" Set Sorew Steel Cply 2 30395 C 2.08 008 E 0.12
2278 4" 1Hole Strap 3 2872 C 0.72 010 E 0.25
2673 & Suuare Deep Box (1/2 & 34 KO's) 2 25753 © 518 026 E 050
2787 #12 THHN CU Solid Wite 83 26188 M 16.48 SE0 M 055
24938 1242 Romex w/Ground 240 694.27 M 166.62 .00 M 2.16
2873 4 Ceand Thamostet Wire 50 30071 M 19,09 800 M 0.45
4740 4 Square Flat Blank Cover 2 10022 C 2.00 008 E 012
23718 125 12%6" Borew Cover Pull Box-Nema 1 1 §7.50 E §7.50 280 E 2.80
12348776 Colorado Jims 48 12133 C 58.24 0.08 B .84
16545845 4" LED Remodel Can Light Housing 8 3886 E 233,78 018 E 4.50
THOOA 2Pole 20amp Contactor with 24VDC Coil 1 33500 € 335.00 100 E 1.00
- Badrooms d-inch Can Lights Totel 944.14 17.26
Job Total 44,14 17.25

# Trade Prics, Labor column 3

12z



613052023 2:08:17 PM

Rancho Adobe Fire Station Two Renovation : Ring Down Lights
Bid Summary: Bedrooms 4-Inch Canlees Lights

Goiden State Electric Inc.

Page 1

Satorial List By Breakdown

jem # Description CQuantity
- Bedrooms 4-inch Can Lights —

1011 344" ENT (Difficult) 20
1487 3% et Sorew Stes! ingul Throat Conn 8
1857 314" Set Sorew Steel Cplg 2
2279 34" 1.Hole Strap 3
2573 4* Square Deep Box {12 & 34 KO's) 2
2787 #12 THHN CU Solid Wire 63
2038 1212 Romex wiGround 240
2873 4 Cond Thermostat Wire 80
4780 4" Souare Flat Blank Cover 2
23718 1931248" Scraw Cover Pull Box-Nema 1 1
1234778 Colorado Jims 48
18546845 4" LED Remodel Can Light Housing ]
THOO1 2Poie 20amp Contactor with 24V00 Coll 1




July 29, 2023

Herb Wandel

Battalion Chief

Rancho Adobe Fire District
11000 Main Street
Penngrove, California 94951

Reference: PCO #0024

Subject: Added electrical outlets throughout the facility.

Project No:  331-21A Ranch Adobe Fire District — Station #02 Renovation
Supplier: Golden State Electric, Santa Rosa

Herb,

We have reviewed the proposed Potential Change Order request for conformance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents & Industry Pricing. Based on our review, we
recommend the following:

Description: PCO #024 is for 19 added 110v electrical outlets in the common area
& sleeping rooms for convenience,

Recommendation: Pricing looks to be in line with industry standards.

Approval
7 Revise and re-submit
0 Declined

Attachments: FRC PCC #024

STRATA alp will provide direction to FRC based on your direction. If you find this PCO
acceptable, please sign to authorize on page two and return to STRATA alp for processing.

Please contact STRATAap at (707) 935-7944, if you have any questions regarding this

submittal,

Bennett Martin, AAIA
Principal

Sincersly,

PO Box 1207 Sonoma, California 95476 - Tele: 707.935.7944 www.STRATAap.com

|1



PCO #024

FRC, inc. Project: - 2309- Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
9680 Oid Redwood Highway 11000 Main Street
Windsor, California 95492 Penngove, California 94951
Phone: +17078375065 Phone: 707-785-8011

Fax: 707-795-8177

Potential Change Order #024: CE #034 - Added Receptacles

T Rancho Adobe Fire District FROM: FRC, Inc.
11000 Main Straetl 9680 Old Redwood Highway
Pengrove California, 94951 Windsor California, 85492
PCO NUMBERREVISION: 02470 CONTRACT: 2309-1 - 2309 Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: Josh J Kurczeski (FRC, Inc.)
STATUS: Draft ' CREATED DATE: 71612023
REFERENCE: PRIME CONTRACT  None
CHANGE ORDER:
No
LOCATION: - ACCOUNTING Amount Based
METHOD:
SCHEDULE IMPACT: ' PAID 1N BULL: No
TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,088.20

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #034 - Added Receptacies

CHANGE REASON: Client Request

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract is Changed As Follows)

CE #034 - Added Receptacles
Install boxes, Romex wiring, tamper proof duplex, and plastic device plates for (19) added receptacie locations.

ATTACHMENTS:
Seanpd! _Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2 Renovation Change Order #8.0df

# Daescription Amount
Added Elec Outlets $2,888.41
Sublotal: $2.869.41
Markup on GC Labor Equipment and Materials 15%: $0.00
Markup on Subcontractor 5%: $143.47
Markup for Bonds and Insurance 2.5%: $75.32
Grand Total: $3,088.20
Bennett Martin {(STRATA Architecture & Rancho Adobe Fire District FRC, Inc.
Planning}
11000 Main Strast 8680 Old Redwood Highway
Pengrove California 94951 Windsor California 85492

/—

sy | 08/09/2023

e "y ——>8/10/23 %lm: /@Mgw,é;

// SIGNATURE DATE DATE SIGNATURE DATE
FRC, Inc. page 1of 1 Printed On: 7/8/2023 07:45 AM

15



COLDEN STATE ELECTRIC, INC.
Electrical Contractor

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST #006

DATE: 7/5/2023
SEND TO: Josh Kurczeski; FRC, Inc.
JOB: Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2 Renovation

Scope: Install boxes, Romex wiring, tamper proof
duplex, and plastic device plates for (19) added
receptacle locations.

Material $ 28040
Tax 8.5% $§ 2383
Labor 16.77/Hours at $130.00/Hour $2,180.10
P&O 15% $ 385.08
Total Change Order $2,869.41
Sincerely,

Signed:

Date:

James Carvelho

947 Piner Place, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
707-575-4111 (T) 707-575-4112 (F)
Electrical Contractor/CA Lic. #583566



TIBI2023 15:55:50 P Solden State Electric Inc. Page 1
Rancho Adobe Elre Station Two Renovation : Added Receptacles
Totals (Summary) - Bid Summary: Default

Material

Non-Quoted $280.40

Cuotes G.00
Sales Tax (8.50%) 23.83
Total Materia! §304.23
Labor

Dirsot (18.77 hours @ $130.00) $2,180.10
Non-Productive Labor 0.60
Total Labor (18,77 hours) $2.180.10
Direct Job Expenses $0.00
Teols and Miscellaneous Materials 0.00
Subcontracts 0.00
Job Subtotal (Prime Cost) §2,484.33
Overhead (5.00%) 124.22
Peofit (10.00%;) 280.88
Job Total $2.8686.41
Actual Bid Price $2,860.41

aterial o Direct Labor ratio; 0.12

Prime Cost per square foot $0.00
Job Tolal per squars fool $0.00
Actual Bid Prive per square it §0.00
Labor cost per square foot $0.0G
L abor hours par square fool .00
Gross Profit % 13.42
Gross Profit § $385.08
Net Proft % 9.09




TI5I2023 12:56:56 PM

Golden State Electrlc Inc. Page ¥
Rancho Adobe Fire Station Twe Renovation : Added Receptacles
Job Number: CO1008.8
Bid Summary: Defaull
Extonsion By Phase
ltem # Dascription Quantity Price U ExtPrice LaborHr U Ext Lab Hr
- (1 Racowsy, Fittings & Boxes
2298 142" Romew, Staple 38 83 C 3.18 002 E 078
26TE 16 Nb Sw Box wilails- 2780 19 127 E 24,13 .15 £ 2.85
- 1 Raceway, Filtings & Boxes Total ~ 2128 38
- (2 Wire & Cable -
2438 1272 Fomex wiGround 285 694,27 M 197,87 18.50 M 4.42
-~ (2 Wire & Cable Tolal 147.87 442
- (38 Whiring Device & Covers -
4873 16 Plastic Duplax Receptacle Plate 18 052 E 9.88 0.06 E 1,44
16546534 WH REC DUP TR 2POLE 3WI 15A125V 19 195 E 37.08 025 E 475
- (38 Wiring Dovice & Covers Total 48,93 4,89
e (5T MGG o

6834 Red Wirenuls a7 14579 M 831 005 E 2.88
e 07 Wise Total - 831 245

Job Totat 280.40 16,77

“Trade Price, Labor column 3



Ti512023 12:56:37 PM Godden State Electric inc.

Rancho Adobs Fire Biation Two Renovation : Added Receptacies
Bid Summary: Default

Page 1

Material List By Phase
ftom # Description Quantity
— 01 Racaway, Fittings & Boxes —
22498 112" Romax Staple 38
2872 16 MM Sw Box wiNails-2-7/8"D 19
- (32 Wire & Cablg -
2938 12/2 Romex wiGround 285
— 0B Wiring Device & Govers —
4873 13 Plastic Duplex Receptacie Plate 149
16546334 WH REC DUP TR ZPOLE 3W1 18A125V 18
e (7 BASC e
8838 Rad Wirenuts 87

L



July 31, 2023

Herb Wandel

Battalion Chief

Rancho Adobe Fire District
11000 Main Strest
Penngrove, California 94951

Reference; PCO #025

Subject: Revised front parking lot

Project No:  337-21A Ranch Adobe Fire District — Station #02 Renovation
Supplier: GNC, Petaluma

Herb,

We have reviewed the proposed Potential Change Order request for conformance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents & Industry Pricing. Based on our review, we
recornmend the following:

Description: PCO #025 Is for the revision of the front parking lot. The plan had a
reduced scope to only include the parking stalls and sidewalk directly
in front of the parking area. In further review of the existing
conditions, it was determined to remove the remainder of the asphalt,
flagpole and stone sign. The entire front parking area will be new and
added sidewalk where the existing trees were removed. This revision
was approved by PRMD,

Recommendation: Pricing looks to be in line with industry standards.

Approval
0 Revise and re-submit
7 Declined

Attachments: FRC PCO #025

STRATA alp will provide direction to FRC based on your direction. If you find this PCO
acceptable, please sign to authorize on page two and return to STRATA ap for processing.

Please contact STRATAap at (707) 935-7944, if you have any questions regarding this
submittal.

Sincerely,

/-
=

Bennett Martin, AAIA
Principal

PO Box 1207 Sonoma, California 95476 - Tele: 707.935.7944  www.STRATAap.com

| 2-0



PCO #025

FRC, Inc. Project: - 2308- Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
9880 Old Redwood Highway 11000 Main Strest
Windsor, California 95492 Penngove, California 84951
Phone: +17078375065 Phaone: 707-795-6011
Fax: 707-795-5177
Potential Change Order #025: CE #035 - Revised Asphalt Pavi
TO: Rancho Adobe Fire District FROM: FRC, Inc.
11000 Main Street 8680 Old Redwood Highway
Pengrove California, 94851 Windsor California, 95482
PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 02510 CONTRACT: 2309-1 - 2309 Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: Josh J Kurczeski {(FRC, Inc.)
STATUS: B Draft CREATED DATE: 71112023
REFERENCE: i PRIME CONTRACT  Nane
CHANGE ORDER:
FIELD CHANGE: No
LOCATION: ‘ ACCOUNTING Amount Based
‘ METHOD:
SCHEDULE IMPACT: PAID IN FULL: No
TOTAL AMOUNT: §9,587.18

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #035 - Revised Asphalt Pavi

CHAMNGE REASON: Client Request

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)

CE #035 - Revised Asphalt Paving and Concrete Work

Revised Parking per attached and RF1 52.

Revised 3* paving of entire parking lot, remaval of AC, removal of 8" existing base, replace with 8" of base and pave.
Revigions to sidewaik including addition of runcated dome.

Demo of fiag pole and furn over to district

Demao of rock wall sign and foundation as needed.

ATTACHMENTS:
Revised Site Plan Back Up.pdf_
H Dasgeription Amount
1 |Credit Original Scope Paving/Grading ${18,079.00)
2 |Revised Scope Pavel/Grade : $22.085.00
3 |Domes and Added Concrels $1,831.85
Subtotal: $8,907.95
Markup on GC Labor Equipment and Materials 15%: $0.00
Markup on Subcontractor 5%: $445.40
Markup for Bonds and Insursnce 2.5%: $233.83
Grand Total: $9,587.18
Bennett Martin {(STRATA Architecture & Rancho Adobe Fire District FRC, Inc.
Planning}
11000 Main Street 8680 Oid Redwood Highway
Pengrove California 84851 Windsor California 85492

08/09/2023

8/10/23 W / oot fncgene

i

\/ DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

page 1 of 1 Printed On: 7/26/2023 05:14 AM

//§!GNATURE
S

|2



|22

azaet o goen s

* -
OO ~{ i R ) AL 40 Hiva ¥ ONDRvVA 3181855907 a80a0ud  © D ' * F T

AT AR BPAGa Y e

S, S

PO

i

i
R
i

w & ]
. REE
f«f‘l’mﬂ*’ﬂ HE 5

._‘

H

i

i

DTS ADSPONIRE R § % I ¥

IR B YRR . SRS | el On SR HYESR “

[ ;

" G i

2 : H
¥ 4 N
) Il § SRS
et Srreret - gy ; N .
S ORI £ty 8 O DO SIS
IR WLLFENS WA W SRR dveinely an TR " s opsemon
S a i AR AT S eIy

1
SNRBAES
I = S
15676 VO “eanibuey : oLk
3, ST THREL ¥ - /
1S W 000t 1 - S S .
L RV AL TR R : e
uopEg L menesay s & “Sewr 52 //
F L E N QA

g BOOPY DYOURY v e i s C ; \\«

e o -
e e PR e e [ H
N, TYIS0 HIMITIS 3ETUONDD W30 NOUDIS DY - i T
P AL :
ARG SR N i 3 H
Y b EESE T LRSI G R T PrEv— %

B e S R TR e e RIS 8 (e Y i B | :
BRISELR £ P N 2, e s AR S " . e i 2o e 50 i o o o e o e e e i
WCEE IR L e o . SR e M A Ree e TR B TR e H -7
51958 TS e IR NI i S I TERET RN TH MAENE BN O e

S D BN Ty %5 P
RS TUOPRAE BIYG

Foag s it

|g

g&a mgmwy.ﬁ R
SHUALDBLIHONY %H :

(B PASKING
\
““%\

R A " B RS TARREY

s R (] TSR I BIRRSE (BB IR
55 560 e st ST SRENDIIERITS

AT B e o o TP IR % S R
Nk 950 T B OIS B SDANETAT Matn 3

TS AR ARIAIETS
o Rt 20 STV BRI 2

y spsy T
v § SRR S0 TN TS TN

R R ] AR A i e

& aNEDFT 310N TAENED

PER LG A sy




WIRATE DM IO

e w8 g2

NYId $OOHW NOUROWIA

T 3EHE

PUTRIGE PR 187030

BT

]
15666 vO 'saoiBuuagd
I w0001
uonBls
sil4 SOPY OUdUEY

UL EIBNOD

RBTEHIG

BYRR fonres
TS O W TN YRRV R

A A0 i K O i VN
SRR

AT TREDRS WECKTHVES D RIATN) SRETER
AR FE S LIV AR

TR T4 $hOE TRILATED
RN DR SN OIS

DN B, TN LR
AR B O ST SRAROPCY
SO B D £5 ET e A TIY. DHER

I

JOAEREN

it s cose e o )
AT 0 T P s Brcken 5

W
sl g P AT i §O0E it ()

JE———

T AU o
PR —— iy )

?..::é..é«a

ERSER) PR R AR Ky B3 1
s

st s e 3 e e s (5

s vk vawe assn [

e o wspesoniens gy (1)

SRR TR B TR oy

e s St b B0 B osans L
e STAETRIROS

B o) i ST YD SN ¢y

A PR SB

IREEERE TS RN

et e e M

ass s Faou e o Geweens (£
1 aeeE PR et spenne T weesars (1)
PILNY. A Y
s oo A o s s red 11

Grs st IR s syt ikt )

SILON NV 1d NOUOOINZT

SCAFIRS €2 s AL
ks GALAVTES, THL SR Uy ASHEE O3 BRI w1
3 £ E ¥

TR GBI BOPEARERE

poy SRR T T 4
Bt P TSR S RON D GRS S0k

RPN
RIS WASUTEN] SDE S a0, ST
Ephing Tonsind 97 a2
& i

SEN DI RS R T RO FBISE T &

2 gy BV
ST BB IO 15O LB AR
W YRR MK e s &
SRR BV BN

S7D40E ST EMOERS T8 22 LI W
TR VB LRSS YR GRS n GRS

SHLON WHANTD NOUIOWEa

e oy

T prermemond

1

&

s e AT

i

; r.whxwm&, nirra o

e

A S AN S0 REANTGRD WD
23 6% SERT DA ERE OV TR

TNV BOOTS NOWPIONEO

o0



ray 7.268.23

AR WOLBBH TUMEP MU STIGR

Lic.1082086
P.O. Box 751480
Petaluma, CA 94975
707-338-4718
DATE: 7/24/2023
Rancho Adobe Fire Station 2
Penngrove, CA
Phone: | (707)
Email: josh@frcinc.biz

RE:
Subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, we propose to perform the following work
at the subject site, all in accordance with plans and specifications prepared by. Fre and dated -
For the lump sum price quoted below:
Lump Sum Price $22,055
Twenty-Two thousand, Fifty-five dollars ####tkdksskdddsrsxxmkrrss Lump sum prices
quoted above specifically include only the following work description:

Rancho Adobe Fire

1. Demo, 327.5sqft of concrete and 1848 sqft of asphalt $1,865
2. Excavate Asphalt parking area 6 in to scarify off haul spoils $3,225
and re work subgrade
3. Import 6 in base rock and grade walkway for concrete as well | $4,635
as asphalt parking area

4. Install 1638 sqft of new asphalt in parking area $10,850

5.

6. demo existing stone fire house sign and flag pole $1,480
Total $22,055

| 24



2309 321200 $15,079

original pricing at time of bid

GRS NELEON CONETREETINR
e

Lic.1082086
P.O. Box 751480
Petaluma, CA 94975
707-338-4718
DATE: 11/28/2021
Rancho Adobe Fire Station 2
Penngrove, CA
Phone: 1 (707)
Email: josh@frcinc.biz

RE:
Subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, we propose to perform the following work
at the subject site, all in accordance with plans and specifications prepared by. Fre and dated -
For the lump sum price quoted below:
Lump Sum Price $15,079
Fifteen thousand, seventy-nine dollars ¥*¥*#¥#*skkiksriaisxarss [ ump sum prices
quoted above specifically include only the following work description:

Rancho Adobe Fire

1. Demo, 150 sqft of concrete and 800 sqft of asphalt $1,975
2. Excavate parking area 12 in to scarify off haul spoils and re 33,454
work subgrade
3. Import base rock and grade walkway for concrete as well as $2,635
asphalt parking area
4. Install 800sqft of new asphalt in parking area $6,975

Total $15,079




CWM Concrete

Date: 06/28/2023

Estimate Description: Rancho Adobe CO#2-
Exterior modifications

Bid ltem Totals

Deseription - Quantity | Unit Unit Cost | Notes Total
! | Additional to Line item 2. in original ’ ‘

, ) , : : pf%?%a!
5. Additlonal Domes and 5F . L1 3sf @531.01 BF '
COo#2 : 10 LS $1.931.95 : mcigdé@éshew layout and new domes §1.831.95
: - per A1.00 received on 8/28
Total Estimate i $1,931.95
Scope

Concrate adjustments per revised A1.00 recelved 6/26

inclusions

Exterlor flatwork broom finish
Armor tile truncated dome

Exclusions

Per original proposal

Only iterns specifically listed on the proposal are included in this proposal. Any item not specifically included will be excluded from the
proposal. If any bid items are adjusted or removed, pricing on remaining line items may increase. Extra work will result in additional
charges. Noi responsible for underground services not marked or improperly marked. [f rock, water or collapsing solf is encountered
extra charges will oocur. Cracking is inherent in concrete due to water evaporation. CWM's warranty for cracks follows Industry
standards arwd only covers cracks that are greater than 1/4 inch in height or gap.

CWM Congcrete carries 2 M GL/ 2 M Umbrella. If additional insurance is required there will be an additional cost. Bond can be added
at a 3% caost for up to $350,000 if required.

Pricing valid for 90 days and assumes all work camgleted within 1 gesr of contract. Change order gricing valid for 30 days only.
License # 1036800  DIR# 1000064040 B/SDVOSB/DVBE(Cart # 2013708}

858 Golf Course Dr #134 Rohnert Park, CA 84928 (707) 529-7473

1240



July 29, 2023

Herb Wandel

Battalion Chief

Rancho Adobe Fire District
11000 Main Street
Penngrove, California 94951

Reference: PCO #026

Subject: Installation of flat strap for drywall installation

Project No:  337-21A Ranch Adobe Fire District — Station #02 Renovation
Supplier: North Bay Drywall, Cotati

Herb,

We have reviewed the proposed Potential Change Order request for conformance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents & Industry Pricing. Based on our review, we
recommend the following:

Description: PCO #026 is for added 4" 16ga flat straps at exterior walls to aid in
the installation of the drywall. The existing walls are not conventional
framing and did not allow the drywall to be installed per code.

Recommendation: Pricing looks to be in line with industry standards.

& Approval
0 Revise and re-submit
1 Declined

Attachments: FRC PCO #0268
STRATA alp will provide direction to FRC based on your direction. If you find this PCO

acceptable, please sign to authorize on page two and return to STRATA a|p for processing.

Please contact STRATAap at (707) 935-7944, if you have any questions regarding this
submittal.

Sincerely,

S

Bennett Martin, AAIA
Principal

PO Box 1207 Sonoma, California 95476 - Tele: 707.935.7944 www.STRATAap.com



PCO #026

FRC, Inc. Project: - 2309- Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
9680 Old Redwood Highway 11000 Main Street
Windsor, California 95492 Penngova, California 84951
Phong: +17078375065 Phone: 707-795-6011

Fax, T07-785-8177

Potential Change Order #026: CE #036 - Flat Strap

1O Rancho Adobe Fire District FROM: FRC, Inc.
11000 Main Streat 9680 Old Redwoad Highway
Pengrove California, 94951 Wirddsor California, 95482
PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 02670 CONTRACT: 2308-1 - 2308 Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: JoshJ Kurczeski (FRC, Inc.)
STATUS: ' Pending - Procesding CREATED DATE: 7112023

REFERENCE: PRIME CONTRACT  None
CHANGE ORDER:

FIELD CHANGE: No

LOCATION: ACCOUNTING Amount Based
METHOD:

‘SCHEDULE IMPACT: PAID IN FULL: No

TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,103.70

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #036 - Flat Strap
CHANGE REASON: Design Development

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)
Furnish and install flat strap at top and bottom of perimater walls, The existing matal building did not have any existing raming membars for the
sheetrock to aftach to,

ATTACHMENTS:
# Description Amount
1 |Flat Strap §1.0258.50
Subtotal: $1,025.50
Markup on GC Labor Equipment and Materials 15%: $0.00
Markup on Subcontractor 5%: $51.28
Markup for Bonds and Insurance 2.5%: §18.92
Grand Total: §$1,103.70
Bennett Martin (STRATA Architecture & Rancho Adobe Fire District FRC, Inc.
Planning)
11000 Main Street 9680 Old Redwood Highway
Pengrove California 94951 Windsor California 95492
'@ 8/10/23 e ,5
el o e .
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE
FRC, inc. page 1 of 1 Printed On: 7/11/2023 07:30 AM



g DRYWALL - CONSTRUC ICN

METAL STUD FRAMING « DRYWALL - TAPING
707-583-3163 » P.O. Box 7340, Cotati, CA 94931-9991+ CSLB #1035251

WLD AUTHORIZATION TO PERFORM WORK

108 NAME_ L fusc o A-O0 BE /7% rLoor ,__MW_,_W WRITTEN BY _ /7 #(__DATE 7%'-3’2?3
LOGATION /260 M A S7. Pérnotové, C4 ;&‘@é‘{}s# 23/0

CUSTOMER cossrovean /7 CONTACT PHONE

ADDRESS 7 |

fﬁaesg&mpﬂow OF WORK;_/A/S7T AU 4% [ é‘fﬁ Boacking AT TOF At £DT78
OF  [ERESTirmg (AL ;

PO.#ICO#

) NORTH BAY DRYWALL 1S HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO FURNISH ALL %ﬁATERSAL%
WORK FOR THE SUMOF § SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIOH

AND/OR LABOR TO COMPLETE THE ABOVE
15 THERE SET FORTH ON THE REVERSE SIDE

1 NORTH BAY DRYWALL IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE ABOVE
SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON THE REVERSE SIDE.

AK ON A TIME AND MATERIAL BASIS

Hour LABOR RATE ./ 13.” »,
o mm@aﬁ OF CUBTL

'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

 MATERIAL

| UNIT PRICE | TOTAL

ST NI g FLp7 S7ARP  200LE Qe F| 7, 7P 220
& AR PeuTE b 3.5 .5
: Z.
' ” 3 OFFICE USE ONLY
@4 ORK COMPLETED ) WORK NOT COMPLETED
el ~ /  Labor: ] 5e .S .
. 210023 e 220
NATURE OF FOREMAN ATE o
~ Tax: /7 - ’
?&0/2.5 wise: _[yoeny 70 Chrgge
| SIGNATURE OF GUSTOMER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DATE o L025.5° )

SEE TERMS AND commm%s ON REVERSE SIDE
CUSTOMER COPY - WHITE  OFFICE COPY - CANARY

s T S

| 24



PCO #028

FRC, inc. Project: - 2308- Rancho Adobs Fire Station #2
8680 Cid Recdwood Highway 11000 Main Street
Windsor, California 95482 Penngove, California 84951
Phong: +17078375065 Phone: 707-795-8011

Fax: 707-795-5177

Potential Change Order #028: CE #040 - Island Corian

TO: Rancho Adobe Fire District FROM: FRC, Inc,

11000 Main Street 9680 Old Redwood Highway

Pengrove California, 84851 Windsor California, 95492
PCO NUMBER/REVISION:  028/0 ‘ CONTRACT: 2309-1 - 2309 Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: Josh J Kurczeski {FRC, ‘
STATUS:  Pending - Not Proceeding . CREATED DATE:  7/31/2023 )
SRR B

CHANGE ORDER:

FIELD GHANGE: e T

LOCATION: " ACCOUNTING  AmountBased
METHOD:
SCHEDULE IMPACT: T ‘ " PAID IN FULL: No
o T TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,790.36

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #040 - Island Corian

CHANGE REASON: Client Reguest

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: {The Contract Is Changed As Foliows)
CE #040 - Island Corian
Furnigh and install Cortan at [sland counter in lieu of laminate.

ATTACHMENTS:
# Description Amount
Corlan Istand $1,75547
Subtotal; $1,758.47
Markup on GG Labor Equipment and Materials 15%: $0.00
Markup on Subcontractor 5%: $06.00
Markup for Bonds and Insurance 2.8%: §43.8%
Grand Total: $1,799.38
Bennett Martin {STRATA Architecture & Rancho Adobe Fire District FRC, Inc,
Planning)
11000 Main Street 9680 Old Redwood Highway
Pengrove California 84951 Windsor California 95492

S ~—B/10/23 W
SIGNATURE DATE  SIGNATURE DATE  SIGNATURE DATE

FRC, Inc. page 1 of 1 Prirded On: 8/1/2023 04:37 PM




Orland Cabinet Shop, Inc. ocs)

Change Request
#5
Date: 8-2-2023
Job #: 2303
Job: Rancho Adobe Fire
G.C. FRC, Inc.
Attn: Josh Kurczeski
Issue: Change in Island Countertop Finish
Ref.: e-mail request 8-2-2023

We request a Change Order for the following change(s) to our agreement:

Scope Change(s):
1. To be delivered to the job site
2. Delete  Plastic Laminate finished counters for Room 109 Island
3. Add Solid Surface finished counters for Room 109 Island
a. Solid Surface Selection: Corian Linen
b. (4) Exterior edges of 48" X 120" Layout to be Waterfall Edge
c. Overall Size of 36" AFF counter = 48" X 96"

d. Overall Size of 36" — 34" AFF Adjustable Counter = 48" X 24"

Price Change: Delete Plastic Laminate Counters - $1,002.57
Add Solid Surface Counters + $2.758.04

Total Change + $1,755.47
If you have any questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,
Ron Stubbs, Shop Manager

35 "A” Street, Orland CA 95963
e-mail. mail@ocsimanufacturing.com
Phone — (530) 865-3256 License C6 - # 189381
Fax ~ (530) 865-2827 Wi Cert. No. 483



PCO #028

FRG, tne. Project: - 2308- Rancho Adoba Fire Station #2
2880 Old Redwood Highway 11000 Main Street
Windsor, California 95492 Penrgove, California 94951
Phone: 17078375065 Phone: T07-785-8011

Fax: 707-7096-5177

Potential Change Order #028: CE #040 - Island Corian

O Rancho Adobe Fire Digirict FROM: FRO, b,

11000 Main Strest 8680 Old Redwood Highway

Fangrove California, 84981 Windsor California, 95482
PCO NUMBERIREVISION;  028/0 CONTRACT: 2309-1 - 2309 Rancho Adobe Fire Station #2
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: Josh J Kurczeski (FRC, Inc.)
STATUS: Pending - Not Proceeding CREATED DATE: 713172023 -
REFERENCE: PRIME CONTRACT  None

; CHANGE ORDER:
FIELD CHANGE: No -
LOCATION: ACCOUNTING Amount Based
METHOD:

SCHEDULE IMPACT: ‘ PAID IN FULL: No
h ’ TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,880.32 o

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #040 - Island Cordan
CHANGE REASON: Client Requast

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIFPTION: (The Conlracl Is Changed As Follows)

CE #040 - Island Corian
Furnish and install Corlan at island counter in tisu of laminate.

ATTACHMENTS:
# Daseription Amourt
1 Corigr istand $1,755.47
Subtotal: §1,755.47
Markup on GC Labor Equipment and Materlsls 15%: $0.00
Markup on Subsonirsctor 5%: $81.¥7
Markup for Bonds and Insurance 7.5%: $46.08
Grand Totah: $1.889.32
Brad Johnson (STRATA Architecture & Rancho Adobe Fire District FRC, Ine,
Planning)
11000 Main Strest 9680 Old Redwood Highway
Pengrove California 84851 Windsor California 95482
i .
g
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

FRC, inc. page 1of 1 Frinted On: 713172023 08:02 AM




